Def, Doc. No, 2862

He carried out his duties solely in accordance with 1n-

structions of the Chief of the General Staff, and reported
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or sent information direcctly to him instead of going through

the /mbessedor.

5. ANTI-COMINTZRN PACT

1) Concerning my contects ﬁith Ribbentrop prior to
the negotistions for the inti-Comintern Pact which was con-
cluded between Japan and Germeny in 193 6 the presecution
offered parts of my interrogation as Exhibits 477 and 478,
transceript pages 5913-5916 and 5917-5918., I should 1like
to point out regarding this matter that the contects I had
with Ribbentron and Hack as narrated here were for the sole
purnose of collecting information. This wes one of my main
duties 2s Militery Attache. They were nothing in the nat-
urr of diplomatic negotiations. When I met him in 1935,
Ribbentrop had the title of Ambassador un-attached. Hack

S—

was a seslesbroker of srms for foreign countries whe had
e ——— e s — ) R B

been visiting the office of the Jabanose Military Attache

in Berlin long before my arrival.

2)

a) In Ixhibit 478, transcript pages 95917-5918, it

is made to apnear that, in answer to the question "Are they
(the Japanese Military and Naval Attaches) authorizedé Wy
virtue of their position as militery attache to enter into
negotiations with the military of another nation, looking
towards a pact or a treety or an international egreement be-
tween the two nations?" I stated: "Yes, if it wes a strict-
1y militery matter they moy discuss these matters without

going through the embassador." I should like to state the

following in order to clarify this point:

/




Decf. Doc., No. 2862

The Japanese Military (or Navel) Attache 1s

e

agth9ri;§§ to negdfiate for and conclude purely military
agreements with the military of the country of his resi-
dpnci:“ In this'case, »5 participation of the Ambassador
f;féolerafed, according to the Japanese system of law.
As to other matters, the Militery Attache can only send
information to the General Staff, but is not authorized
to negotiste with the government of the country of his

residence,

b) In the same Exhibit 478 it is made to appear also

that I stated that "that 1s cuite true thet the army had
enonech power to very probably sell the pact to the Japan-
esn Government," and thet "I would say that no 1ireaty
could possibly have been made on this 1f the army had not
wished 1t." But I have no recollection of stating sueh
things. I only seid as to the reason why Ribbentrop a Py
proached me, the Military Attache, that he might have
thought that the Japan sc¢ ermy wes most: intercsted for

such a matter in view of the general situation at thc time.

This statement must have been misunderstood.

3) After I had reported on the desire of Ribbentrep
to the Generszl Staff in Tokyo, Lt. Col. "akematsu was
dispatched to find out the views of the German Government
and the German army first hand. He arr:ived in Berlin at
the end of November 1935, I took him to Ribbentrop and
Gencral Blomberg, German Minister of Defcense. In this
interview Ribbentrop proposed conclusion of an Anti-Comin-
tern fact, on the ground that the Seventh Congress of the
Communist International in loscow of that yeer brought out
» resolution to the effect that Japan and Germany were 1its
primery cnemies, and that Japén and Germany had common in-

tercsts to defend themselves against destructive activities
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of the Comintern. I expresded no opinion to this préposal.
Lt. Col, “akametsu left Berlin with this information in

December 1935, and arrived in Tokyo at the end of Jenuary

1936,

4) At that time, Ambassador Mushakojil was on leave 1in
Tokyo. He returned to Berlin at thc end of April 1936,
after the main points in this matter haé¢ been declded upan
in Tokyo. Thereafter, negotiations were conducted by Mush-
akojl with Kitbentrop in accordance with instructions of
the Government, and the &nti-Comintern Pect and the Secret

eSS

pgreement with anﬁahy were coneluded,
)

a) Concerning the purpose ef the Japanese Govern-
ment in concluding the Anti~Comintern Pact and the Secret
Agreeﬁent with Germeny my undeﬁstanding was as follows:
Flrst: Inasmuch as Jrpaon was internationally iselated
after the Menchurian Incident, it was desireble to remove

that uneasy feeling by finding some ally or allies:

Sccondly: Since the destructive activities of the Comintern

were rampent in Europe and in Asia at the time, erting into
the internal structure of nations as seen in the Cnanish

civil wer and the communist rebellion in China, it was felt
advisoble thet as meny nations as possible should joln hands
and take countermessures; this wes especially necessary for
Japan 1in view of the‘resolution of the Seventh Congress nf
the Comintern in Moscow in 1935 which declared Japan and

Germany as its primery enemiesj; and

Thirdly: Japan was keenly feelling pressure frem Soviet
Russia at tﬁgﬂfiﬁ;.m Hussi; had developed her heavy indust-
rles by tbe*FiveEYgar_Ei@n §ﬁd'h55'incrzéépd her armament .
tﬁ o great extent, She hed considerrbly reinfcrcedfher army

in the Far Fsasst,
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Therefore, Jepan wanted to come to a2 politicel agreement
with Germany which was similarly situated vis-a-vis Soviet
Russia, in orcer thué to make her position more secure
agerinst the Russlan pressure,

v1th this purposr of the Pnct as understood by me

I was in complete agrerement,

p— -
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b) The prosecution alleges that the Anti-Cemintern
Pact and the Secr<t Agreement were the forerunners of the
Tripartite Pect of September 19403 that they were aggres-
sive agreements- directed pgéiﬁggﬂlho whole democratic
countries =snd were particularly used in the aggression again-
st China, I never heard that the Japanese Government and
the army ever had such thoughts in connection with the con-

clusion of these agreemcnts, nor had I such thoughts myself.

I belioved thet the fnti-Comintern Pact wes an idealogical

| -
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pact against the spreed of communism, and the Secret Agrec-
Imant was of a very pessive noature only stipulsting as it

does that Jepan or Germany would not carry out any meésures
which world, in their effect, be apt to relieve the posit-
;on“of_Soviet Russia in cese one of the two countriés wes

attacked by her unprovokcdly., The text clearly shows this,
I 9150 did"not dfeam of the outbrezk of the China Incident

at the time of the conclusion of thesr agreements,

7. CHINA INCIDINT 7

The outbreak of the China Incident in July 1938 was
Py S —
2 complete surprise to me. I had been in Berlln as Military

Attache since the Spring of 1934 and wes completely out of
touch with the China problem. I leerned by telegrems from
the Generesl Staff after the outbresk of the incident of the
non-agegravaetion and non-extention policy of the Japenese
Government and the centrel army authoritles, and believed

that it would soon be settled locally.
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It becrme gradually clear that it would not be
settled quickly, and I was much concerned thet the posit- 3
ion of Jepan would bo_endangered in the face of the Soviet -
armament in the Far Fast. At the end of December 193 A% &

|
1
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|

v received an instruction from thp Gonernl Staff to request
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the Germpn army that peace be offercd to Chiang—Kai Shek
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throurh General Falkenheusen who was in China as the mili-

"l----— _,_,-g‘-——'——-"'-‘-u-'—-‘-l---.r--—-llr"—'

tarv advisor to the Chinesc rov;ernment. I approached the
German army at once. Generrl Koitel Chief of OKW, agreed,
and he initisted some action to that end. This attempt at
peace did not materialize and had to be abéndoned when the

efforts of mediation by Ambassador Trautmann were termlnated.

8. HIMMLER'S MEMORANDUM

1) The prosecution Exhibit 48¢%, Himmler's memorandum,
Trenscript pages 6,026-6,028, says thet Himmler visited me
on 31 January 1939 and telked with me concerning counter-

intelligence =2ctivitics »sgeinst Soviet Russia. DBut Himmler

. J—

never visited me at that time. I cannot remember seelng

him then, however hard I try to refresh my memory.

During my ten years' stay in Germany, I haed no spec-

121 reletions wiﬁh Himy}gr e}?h¢?_P§}y§§ely_gr_gﬁﬁiglwﬂly.
Only twice I received visits from himj; nemely, in 1the

1) winter of 1936, when en official of the Japanese Home Office
came to Germﬁny in order to study measures for controlling

communism, and I invited Himnlor to a dinner party to

T — e —

solicit his a2ssistance. This wes done on behelf of tgls

. l )“\ Jgpanrse official. The other occasion we s in Vsrch 1941,

when I went to Germany as Ambassador for the second tige,ébﬂwih

| e
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Himmler visited me to return my courtesy call,

Concerning the metters enumerated in thls memoran-

dum of Himmler I should like to explain as follows:
- P e
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2) In or about June 1937 while I was the Military

Attache my office in Berlin began, in accordance with in-
structions of the Chief of the General Staff, to study the
cuestion of using White Russiéns in Berlin in order to col-
ject information about Soviet Russia, and for prepaganda

and counter-intelligence purposes 1ln case of wer between
Japan and Russia. Thls task was entrusted to Lt. Col. Usui,
and after him to Col. Manakl, of my staff. They were ex-
_perts on “ussian matters, In its very nature it wes a
fairly speciel service, Their office weas separeted from
mine, the expenditure account was also sepafated, and 1n
the General Staff Office in Tokyo, the section 1n charge

of this service was different from the section which handled
general matters concerning Military Attaches. My function
was only to supervise rether than to direct it, although,
since I received reports on more important matters, the
finel responsibility for the service rested with me, The
instructions of the Chief of the General Staff concerning
the counter-intelligence were to the effect that this matter

was only to bgTstuglgg in cong&deration of WPP_Eime, and.

— —— il

not in any watha_ha_gxecuted in peace time.

There was an understanding between the armies of
Japen and Germany to collaborzte concerning this matter. On
the Cerman side 1t wes q}clusively handled by the counter-
intelligence section of the Defense Ministry whose chief
was Navy Captain (later Admiral) Cenaris, end, as I heard
at the time, wes kept strictly secret‘even within the Min-
istry itself,

° Himmler was not concerned with counter-intelligence

service. He ~nd Canaris were on extremely bed terms. There-
fore, neither I, nor other Japanese officers ever talked

vith Himmler or his subordinates about this matter.
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T heerd that Cenarils wes strangled to death by wire by

Himrler's subordinates in the last stege of this war.

I never concerned myself with the counter-intelli-

gence business after I became Ambassador.

3) I received reports from Lt. Col. Usul that he

bought some real estatc at Falkensee in the suburb ef

Berlin and kept there vhite Kussians who were engaged 1in

a small scale printing of anti-Soviet pamphlets. Hute~ i

knew nothing more than that, I myself never visited the

place.,
4) I never knew, nor heerd, the story O
sia by belloons from

f sending anti-

Russisns pemphlets into Soviet Rus

Poland. In order to carry out such 2 program, 1t would

have been necessary to sSecure collnborotion of the Pelish

Government, but I never heard that such talks were conduct-

ed between Jepan ané Poland, nor thought thet the Japanese-

2plish reletions at that time were SO cordisl as to render

possible such collaboration.

5) I also do not know, nor have I ever heard, of the

story of buying motor=boats in order to send pahph}gts into

Crimea from Roumaniea acrossvthe Black Sea. 1 never thought

it possible to cross the Black Sea in wotor-boats. In order

" o ecarry out this, collaboration of the Roumanian author-

Fties would have been necessary. 1 did not think that the

Japanese-fioumanian relations were so cordisl as to permilt
such tealks.

aussiens with bombs

6) As to the story of sending ten

could

into Soviet Russia in order to assessinate Stelil, 1

not even think of it. ng@_gﬂggggggglgg_is most {iytastic

f such scheme

and ridiculoug. I could never have thought ©
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@s of sending ten people with bombs into Soviet Russia,
as they would surrly have been arrested, the plot dis-
covered, and the result would have been most grave and

destructive of the Japanese-Russian relstions,

7) As to the Jepsnese army officer stationed in
Afghanistan, I had no connection with his ggrair, directly
or indirectly. Besides, in this memorandum it 1is stated
that he was expelled from Afghanistan because he was sus-
pected of wanting to overthrow the Afghan Government in
connection with the loh~mmedan movement. But according
to what I heerd from e friend of that officer in Berlin
At that time, he was requested by the Afghen army to re-
turn to Japan 2s 2 result of his anti-iwssisn remerks

end attitude which cerused concern in that ermy,

8) As mentioned sbove, the greater part of this
memorancum contains metters which I did not know sbout,
and 1t was impossible for me to talk about them to any-
body; nevertheless, in this memorandum it is written _
that I tdld them. In view thareof, I must deny the suthen-
ticity of this document. I cven think that Himmler or

his subordlnates concoctpd this docuﬂent utilizing my

e —

—
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name in order to_use it for some internal purposo.

9. STRENGTHINING OF THE ANTI-COMINTERN PACT

In 1938 and 19239 lengthy negotiations took place
between Japan, Germeny snd Itely for the strengthening of
the Anti-Comintern Pact, in which I participeted as Ambas-

sador to Germany, Theso negotiations ended in a complete

-—— —————
-""-—_ ——— e — —

failure; no results were obt opined. Since however the

\‘*-h-_._____* D e e <
prosecution tendered many documents concerning this sub-

Ject, I should like to deel with these ebortive negotiat-

ions 'rether in detail in the following pages,

- 155
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1) In July 1938 while I was Military Attache Pibbentrop

i b et
showed me whst purported to be 8 brief drsft of a tresty of

i T p— . W

mutual consultation and sssistance between Japan, Germany
sgaﬁltaly, and asked me to find out how such an 1dea might
strike the Japanese army:. I dispatéhed at the end of July
1938, with the permission of the German Staff, Mejor Gen-

eral Kasahara to J pan for a first hand report in this

s — —

matter.

After Kasahara had reported the matter in Tokyo
to the General Staff and the "ar Ministry, thinés developed
with 2n unexpected rapidity. The army brought it to the
attention of Foreign Minister Ugeki, and Ugeski presented
it to the Five Ministers Conference for discussion at the
end of August.

£t the Five Ministers Conference it was agreed thet,

subject to verbal alterations, approval in a gencrel ey

—

could be given to the German posal, provided thet Soviet
L ‘-"_""-—-—_..—...-.——-"""__-' 5 __-_""""——-_.._..,

Russie were to be considered as the primary, and other

"——.---A-.______- R—— .._._n-'"" -—--"\-I——-_.._'

countries as the secondary objectives, it being understood

——

e ———
e ———

e S ——

that the besic 1dee was fhe amplification of the Antl-

e e
e — - ——

Comintern Pact. Further, it was agreed that this metter
should be transferred to the formal diplomatic channel,

as soon as possible, but that there would be no harm 1n
communicating to the Germans in the meantime through the
army channel the azbove-mentioned decision. The above was

what I learned from the telegrems sent to me from the cen-

—

R_ S g —— '_'l—-—.._._ﬂ-ﬁ_.‘__ S —.

tral army authorities, and elso from the_report of Major

J— —— e —

_— — = h".'-‘-\-___
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Generel Kasah&ra who returned to Berlin at the end of Sept-

e —— T
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‘\"'l-ll-r.'-'-.-.__-_

ember. I was rather surprised at the unexpected turn the
e,

matter hed taken, because I had been trying to find out the
view of the army$ however, I conveyed the above promptly

to Ribbentrop.

e I e
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2) I was appointed tmbassador in October 1938. I

~ P e T e R 4

did not know what had happened in Toﬁ;;_;;ZEF"EE"E§ ap-
vointment; T received in September unexpeetedly, a tele-
gram from the CGeneral Staff asking whether I had any object-
lon to being appoin*ed {mbassador, an idea which it wes
sald was being susgcested in Tokyo, and I firmly declined,
The reason why I declined was that, besides the fact that
I had no experience as » diplomat, I would have to resign,
according to the Jespanese system, from the a2é2ive military
service simulteneously with my apnointment to the post of
Ambassador, which is a civilian nost, I did not want to
leave the »rmy which wes the prof- ssion of my choice sincc

iy boyhood. Upon repeated urgings from the Generrl St & i

nowever, I finelly nge 1n, because as a soldier ﬂnd of -
ficer I could not possibly refuse to the last to comply
with the wish of the ermy. The Foreign Minister ot the
time of my appointment wes R;ime Minister Prince Konoyr,
who held the post concurrently, ugﬁ;;%iwaHEfBéffer Mr,
Arita was apoointed Fnreng MiniEter.

Upon my anvointment =s the Ambasssdor to Germany
I was 2t once placed on the reserve 1ist of the army, end
pbractically 211 of my connections with the army were there-
by cut off, In view of the cilrcumstances at that time,
I considered it my primary tessk to bring the proposed

treety between Japan, Germeny and ltely to fruition.

3) At the beginning of November after I had become
ﬁmbassador, fibbentrop formally presented a _German draft

of the trecty, and asked me to transmit it to the Japanese
Government, I sent it by telegrem to the Foreign Minister

““K'i: i fa »

—————— — e o

Foreign Minister Arita replied by a telegram stat-
ing that this wes - capital idee which would serve to kill

P
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three birds with one stone, inasmuch as it would facilitate
the settlemnnt of the China Incident,t;;ﬁ would be effective
in strengthening our defense vis-a-vis Soviet Russia and
aiéo in improving our general diplomatic position. In this
telegram it wes steted further thaf the Japanese Government
was contemplating e concrete counter-proposal which would

be cabled as soon as decided upon. Reading this tolegram,

and considering the above-mentioned decision of the Five

Shortly thereafter, however, a telegram was received
from Tokyo which stated that there seemed to exist & mis-
understanding as to the objective of the proposed treaty.

AS I could not understand what 1t meant, I cabled back fou
explanation, but received no clear answer, On the othr;
hend, the announced counter-proposal of the Japanese Govern-
ment did not arrive despite my repeeted request, and I
could not proceed with the negotiations with the German

side until the arrival of the Ito Mission in Berlin at the
end of Februery 1939. b

T —

4) ITO MISSION

a) After the Hiranume C~binet had replaced the
1st Konoye Cabinet =t the beginning of 1939, Foreign Min-
ister Arita sént a telegram announcing the dispatch of a
mission headed by Mr, Ito, former Japanese Minister to
Polend, as a specisl énvoy, in order to convey and explain
the instruction decided upon by thhe Japanese Government
The mission arrived in Berlin at the end of February. As

the instruction brought by them wes addresseg to both ambe s -

sadors to Germany and to Italy, Ambassador Shiretori came

to-Berlin and we met the Ita.misgggg_iggethpr,

Y =
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®) The Japanese counter-proposal conveyed by this
mission co;responded in i1ts main part, as far as I remember,
to the draft Treaty of Mutwel Consultation and Assistance
between Japsn, Germany and Italy, the Signing Protocol and
the Secret Accessory Protocol, which are now in evidence
as & part of the Exhibit 2619, Transcript pages 22,539 -
22,550, Insofar as the treaty which was to be published
was concerned, no 1imita£icn or condition wes placed on
the duty of mutual assistance. However, two secret under-
standings were to be annexed to the tresty, and it was to
these understandings or reservations that we were specially
instructed to try and obtain the concurrence of the Germen
and Italian Government., These $aoret understandings were:

(1) That Japan would not rénder any militsry

assistence in case Germsny and ltsly Were attack-

i

-

ed by countries other than Soviet Hussia, unless

. e —

e ——

these countries had turned communistic, and

(2) The explanations would be given ta third

parties to the effect that this treaty was an

-

extension of the Anti-Comintern Pact.

According to this instruction, the seeret under-
standing No. 1 wes in fact going to 1imit the duty of mili-
tary assistance to Japen to cases where Soviet Russia was
involved, This I thought would contradict what I had al-

ready commited to the German side in accordance with tele-

—

grams received from Tokyo when I was Militsry Attachs- te

present this proposal to Germany as it wes would not only

cause Germany to doubt Japsn S sincerity, but I was also

— ——

sure that she would not accept it. Thcrefore, I csbiéd'

- -

my view tc Tokyo that, if the Japanese Government in fact

wished the successful conclusion cf the tre~ty, 1t would be

necess?ry to reconsider the secret understending ‘No. I.

.
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According to the Jepenese law, @n afficiesl can
present his view to his superior concerning the business

ander his cherge (Defense Document 2769). Vhen I pre-

sented my observetions in connection with instructions

of the home Bovernment during these negotiations I wes

only following this principle.

¢) Moreover, in the detalled explenetion attached
to this instruction there was 3a remark thet the Japan-
ese Government was compelled to meke concessions to the
extent of the draft treaty above given because Germeny
and Italy had been misled concerning Jepan's position
{n the course of negotiations up to date. I thought thet
this was a very grave metter, for if I had misled Germany

I had certainly to take my responsibility for it. There-

fore, I cabled to Foreign Minister Arite esking to clarif™

this point. Arita replied at the end of March thet nc

one in perticular was responsible. I did not tender my

- ——
e e —

resignation at this time, nor did 1 indicete my wish to

e —
—_——— — ——
———

T ———
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resign or tender my resignation.during the whole course

of negotiations for this treaty,

d) The prosecution Exhibit 501, diary of Count Cieno,
\ Transcript peges 6,095-6,097, and 502, telegram of
Ribbentrop, Transcript peges 6,097-6,102, state that I
refused to carry out the instruction brought by the Ito
i{ssion and threatened the Tokyo Government by resignat-

on; however, this was clearly not the case.
i —

—

s :nu#"m — =

e) As to the prosecution Exhibit 502, 1t is also
quite untrue that the originsl dreft of the proposcd
trcaty had been drpfted-by direct ncgotiations botween
Ribbentrop, Ciano and myself, I nover'talkod with Ciano

S

\\—__,‘"
concerning thils question. The draft was drawn up by the
German side without my participation.

—
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5)

text of the secret understendings were received et

to my memory as follows:

and it wes mede to read that elthough Jepen
accepted the duty of military essistence nlso

in cese Germeny and Italy werc attecked Dby

countries other than Sovirt sussia, she would
not be eblc to cerry it out ;ffoctivcly_for
the time being. As to the sccret understand-

:
|
|

ing No. 2, Japen wanted to reserve thet, in
ense inquiries were made by third partics,

Japan would explain that, as far as Japan wes

a) In answer to my observation as to the instruct-

the end

of March, which I immedistely conveyed tO Ribbentrod.

The purport of this new instruction wes rccording

The scerct understanding No. I wes rcviscd

v

conccrncd she had nothing in view but thc dos-

——-_-ﬁ__.__ -

| tructive activities of the Conmunist_lntcrnation-

2l in concluding this tresty.

B s o TR

») Ribbentrop stated that it was his interpretetion

e — A ——

ion brought by Ito & new jnstruction relising the original

thet by this p£bp0391 Jepan accepted in principle the duty

' of wer—pnrticipation in case plso oL Germany and Italy be-

ing attecked by countries other then Soviet_dussie, and

' asked me whcther this interprctetion was correct.

I res-

plied thst sincce Jepan according to the instruction

{ acccptcd'thc duty 0% militery assistence, i ! thought Jspsn

e T —

acccptcd in principle the duty of war-participation, al-

though the scope and mode thercof would be. different from

’ . e

——

ation to third countries concerning the purpose of

treety. 1 tried hard to explein the situntion Jap

* T

m— . -
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the

placd

an was
A

e
time to time. nibbentrop seaid 2180 thet he could not con-

\ sent to Japen's making # different end independent explan-

in.

;
1
1
.
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Thercupon Ribbentrop said that he would consult Hitler.
pns a result of that consultation, he replied that, al-
though he would accept the Japanese proposal insofar as

the Treaty itself, the Signing Protocol and the Secrect

s

Accossory Protocol W2S concerned he desired Japan.would

withdraw the propos 1l for secrect understanéll1dﬂe suggest-

 ed thet, as Germerys had no intention of requesting Jepan
to go beyond her eopacity for she herself could not do

\ anything peyond her own capacity for Japan, the detalls

of the obligations of the contracting powers should be

' referred to the confercnces among the parties which were

envisaged in the Secret Accessovly Protocol to the tresty.
In short he asked reconsiderstion on the pert of the Jepanh=
ose Government, and I cabled to Tokyo in that senscs The
contention in ilhc prosecutian’Exhibit 502 thet T refuscd
again at this Lime to carry out the instructions is not

true strtement of the fact.

6) The iastructions from Tokyo Government thereafter
never denicd the duty of wer-participation. Only, thcy
gave a very hroac interpretation to this term by includ-
ing in it such megsures as could not be interpreted normelly
as war-participetion, for instence the supply of meteris 15,
the leese c¢f militery bases, ctce, snd instructed me to
secure the ponscnt of Germany to that intorpretation. The

inizgggtions_nﬁ_thg_gpvernmcnt concerning_Eggggﬂnﬁgnliaiz_

jons were Vel ambiguous and dgifficult to understend, ana

I wes sometjmes herd put to it how to meke them clear to

L

_-_______-——-_—--._

the German. gide. This esmbiguity was, &5 1 found out later,

ngagg*;pf fact that ‘the 1nstructions were drefted in Tokyo

as a result of .A conpronisc in worcs only among the Minist-

P— s e e—— <l =

_.._“_-'-__.___..-—-

ers concerneﬂ while the difference of opinions on this

—

|

. § Ll

-
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b)) £in spite of these gifficulties T tried to explain

w to RibbentroD. Ribbentrop

the Jepanese point of vie

gnizcd the nccessit make the

finally reco y for Japan to
two reservetions per formulation
for them shoulé be studiecd from

at the beginning of May,

viecw, Upon his request I sent,
of the Treaty Burceau

Councillor Usami to lir. Gaus, Chief
n Office, for gonsult

£t drawn up by Gaus
1

of the Germen Forelg ation concerning
ntetive CTra

forgot the dctails,

the reservatlonsS, and a te
Although 1

9 ond 4 of the Exh
-gpond to this so-celled

was cabled to TokyOe.

think that PapeT NO«

cript pages 22,539-2?;550, COT T

ngaus Plan',

@ the Gaus Plen tO

c) At about the time when 1 cable

sent a personal message to HitleT

an and the Itglian fubrsso
atecd that J pan

Tokyo, Premier Hiranuma

and Mussolini through the Germ

In this mess2ge€ Hirsnuma St2

tand on the side {de of GSEEEEX#EEC lbaly and

ors in TokyoO.

wes rrsolved 0 8

._____,-ﬂ""f_

render military assistance within her cepacity evel in

- #fﬁmﬁ__ﬂﬂ—“———-—*—-—_____r_—/——‘ — et e ———
by countriegﬂgphennthan

case the two powcrs were attacked b

S e
but under the prcvailing circumstances

§oyiet Russia,
in reservations. He Treé-

ns compelled TO meke certe

nany to meke concessions 23 to the secrel under-

. sincerity of Japan, 2S5 she

wes most carnestly desiro

The purpont of this messrPEE wes t©

of the 1line of neg pursuing at that

otistions which I wes
to me by Foroign Minister

ssador 0tt

time. This. messege wes W2 wired

_uwtanfously witn.iis

in Tokyo, and I had“}t delivered

Foreign Office for assu

delivery to Anba

Arital
at once to the German

rance sakCe

- 23 -
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When the message errived, Ribbentrop wes staying

with Hitler in South Germany. He telephoncd %o me saying

that Hitler upon reeding the messSage seid that elthough
he was not asking much from Japen e could not agree be-

cause some ambiguities still remeined.

—

d) The prosccution Exhibit 2230, telegramn from Rib-
hentrop to Ott, Trenscript pages 15,990-15,992, states
that at the end of May I again refused to carry out in-
structions. I told Ribbentrop at thet time thet I
cabled to Tokyo my observationsto an instruction concern-
ing the Gaus plan. Ribbentrop must have misunderstood
this, 1ntentiqnally or unintentionally, and wirec to Ott

in thet sense.

e) It is also untrug thet I received, as stated in
this Exhibit 2230, a telegram from War M:nister Itagakl

RE— —_ T T ———

#
in whibh Itagaki is said to have requested me, to ‘hold off
J___,___——’—"‘___—“\

__‘_____———-—-—-—_'———'—'_'—

until 1Ptor against Arita in orcer not to disturb the
discussions armoneg the various fectors in Tokyo: saylng
further that "the army is firmly resolved to fight the
metter out quickly and even at the risk of e cabinet

over-throw.!" Concerning this natter I recollect the follow~-

ing fect:

Major General Kawabe, the Military Attache 1n

i

Berlin, wireé to the centrsl army authorities critizizing

the equivocal attitude of the Government concerning the
negotiztions jor the proposed treaty. War Minister
Itagaky repii~é to him by 2 telegram stating; "As the
atmosphies< . 1' the Five Ministers Conference ijs inclining

to favour tha conclusion of the treaty, better keep quiet

\ now. I have f.o intention whatsoever to over-throw the

present cebinot.”

.‘r' A :
. iwi‘:@g*;ﬁ'ﬂuiul-td'mth‘w;é e § ;-,_' .I o P \
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I heard fhe story from Kawabe, and I thinky slthough I
heve no clear recollectiony that I told it to Ribbentrop.
Lt any rote I Egzgz_receivcd telegrems from War Minister
Itrgeki, directly or indirectly, concerning these negotiat-

lons. That wes not permitted in the Jepanese system¢ I

was also not at 211 concerned with the cxchenge of telegrems

between Kewabe end Itegakil as mentioned above,

7) At the beginning of June, a new instruction wes
received from Tokyo requesting of the German Government
& revision of the Geus Plan., I conveyed 1t to Ribbentrop
and explaine” it in detail, Ribbentrop showed understsnd-
ing as to the Japanese point of view thst Japan could render
no effective militery assistence for some tine to come eand
might, according to circumstences, remein neutrsl when
Germany was attacked by countries other then Soviet Russia.
However, he strongly rcjccted es before the idea of exchang-
ing notes concerning the secrect understendings, on the
ground thet, if such notes leaked out, the treaty would

be ﬁeprivggpgiﬁiggﬁpplipipal effect. He told me that Ger-

e

A
—————

neny was very anxious about the leskage of secrets in

L —

Tokyo. In the middle of June I reported the ~bove to the

Jeponese Governrent, but received no instruction thero-

rfter. The negotiptions were termineted due to the con-

e — —

clusion of the German-Russien Non-Aggression Treety on

?}_ﬁugust 19391__

8) A4lthough these extended negotiations failed to
result in eny sgrecment, I think it might not be amiss

here to state my attitude and my understanding of the pur-

pose of the tresty.

a) During the whole nepotintions my constant ider

wes thot:

-] A

.

i ma&;u:ﬁwﬂn

— -
A e

e T T —
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(1) this proposed trenty was of o purely defensive
nriure, and

(2) 4its purpose or objecct was not wer but it wes
meant to be used as 2 meens in diplometic
ncgotistions,

ficcording to my understanding based upon telegrems

from Tokyo, the rersons why the Jepanese Government wished

the conclusion of this treaty were:

4

:

? (I) to strengthen the ciplomatic position of Japan by
f gecuring allies in orcder thereby to freilitate the settle-

D

{ ment of the Chine Incident, and

' (2) to improve our defensive position vis-a-vis Soviet

N i, PO

Russia, In other words, it was mecessary for Jepen to find y
| nllies ~nd securc herself against the possible ettack from
' powerful Soviet Russie »s Japan's resources were being ex-

hausted in the China Incicdent,

|
J This intention 1is rlso clearly expressed in  the |
¢ trerty draft which wes drswn up as e result of my negot-
| iations with the Germen Government, Exhibit 2619, Trans- i
cript peres 22,539-22,550. In its Preamble it 1s steted
thet the Government of Japen, Germany and Italy, "in the
conviction, that the international activities of the Com-
munist Internoational thresrten the perce in Europe and Asia,

cctermined in the spirit of the fgreement against the Con-

T .-

munist Internrtionsl to strengthen the defense against the
comrunistic disintegrotion in Lyrope onc Asla, and to pre-
serve the common interests of the threc contracting powers,

N | have agreed upon the following provisions."

b) s was proper for an Ambassecor on the spot, I did

: e — a —

O ————

bridgs over the opposing views. of the. hnlhﬂﬁnnennmenls of

Japan anc Germany.
e - 26 -
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For that purpose I conveyecd the German views asccuretely
to the Japanese Government, while of course interpreting
the Japanese point of view truly  to the Germans and en-

cervouring to carry it through. Sometimes I represented

P — e S e — e

to the Jappnesr Govrrnrcnt aftcr sounding the Cernen views

S — ot

r___"'-""‘———_ ——— -

that, if it 1n foct ﬁosireﬁ th€ successful conclus10n of

—

the hegbtictions, 1t wes preferable to meke some conces-

 — -

- —

_sigﬁs to therazrwans.. When the instructions from Japan

- PP

werc equivocel, I requested Tokyo for clﬁrific“tion and

T—

postponed the ckecution of the instructions until I re-

1

== — — —

celvec answer from Tokyo to my inouiry. However, I have
no recollection of having contrr"icted or having refused
to carry out instructions, or going beyond the scope of
insEEEPtions. In fact T received no censures from the

Foreign Minister in this respect during the whole negot-

iations &#nf later. *

19, GFRMAN-RUSSIAN NON-AGGRESSION TREATY AND MY
RESIGNATION ' |

1) On or sbout 20 August 1939 Ribbentrop, who was
staying at Fuschl in South Germeny, called me on the tele-
phone and informed me of the German decision of concluding
the Non-Ageression Trerty with Soviet hussia, expleining
that this had been meidle inevitrble by exigencies of the
European situstion, I ot once told him that this was __in
contrevention of the ﬁgglﬂbomintcrn Ppct and an act of
extrene bad faith on the part of Germany, -
} ‘ Shortly thereafter, when Ribbentrop stopped in Berlin

on his journey to lMoscow for the signing of this trecaty, he
asked me to cell him and explained the metter. I repeated
my oral protest on this occrsion to him,

2) Thereefter I received an instruction from Foreign

f Minister Aritz to lodge 2 formal protest with the German

Government regarding this matter,

el ke
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I grefted 2 note of protest at once nnﬂ SoW State Secretary

SN T TS
Welizsaecker 1n order to hnné it to him, as I could not sce

——— e —

Epreign Miﬁiéter Ribbcntrop at thet time. Howevcer, Weiz-
secckpf E?gged me esrnestly to postpone the presentetion

~f the note for » while because Germany then wes 1in a2 very
difficult position in connection with the negotiations with
Polend, #nd I, considering thet I had already protcsted
twice dircetly to Ribbentrop, consented to his request,

and postponc” the prescntation of the note until the middle

of Septermber, when the wer situation in Poland was somewhat

\
clrrified.

3) lHeving received the notificetion fron Ribbentrop

on or nbout 20 Ausust thet the conclusion of the German-

Fussian Non-Acpression Treﬂty wes imninent_ﬁﬂ;inggi}#tely

cnbled to Tokyo offcring my resignetion. /About one month

tbiTCPftCT I received order fo return to Tokyo. I left

———— e _—

Berlin in Octobcr and "rrivoﬁ in Jepen via the United States

in December 1939. My P@QULSt for ‘resignation was grPnted

——
- m— -— S —

an! I wes relieved on ny post on 27 December 1939.

L L] e L - - 2
- = = = - P e — _H

T ————————

4) The resson why I offered my resignetlon was because
T felt thet I hed not fulfilled ny duty as ambessacor, not
hoving been nble to enticipate the conclusion of the Non-
pregression Treaty by Germeny with Sovict Russies. The other

repson was thet I wns Wuch “nnoyed ﬂt fhe volte face of

Germeny. I resigned solely on my ownﬁinitiutiyc.uithout

Rapm—

being re Qh'at by the Governmont I had no thought of golng

—— — =
-____
e
————

to Germeny ever “5Piﬂ
— —---——_-...__..--"‘"—__-‘

—

- s

) T lenrned for the first time in this Tribunel that

Zibbentrop worked on the Japanese Governnient to kecep me on

rny post. I ¢do not know even now whether it is true or not.

-~ 28 -
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11, MY ATTITUDE BEFORE LTAVING GERMANY

—_—n e SR VRS LoAVANG UERNANY

I was functioning as Ambassador after offering my resignation
unt il my departure from Berlin in October 1939, During the period

I héd no important conversation with the German side except over

routine matters as was proper for an Ambassador leaving his post.
1) In the prosecution Exhibit 507, Transcript pages 6,126~

6,130, it is said that before my departure I expressed my full

approval to Ribbentrop's theory concerning future Japane se~German

collaboration and German good offibes for the improvemenﬁ of tﬁe
Japanese-Russian relations. As I thought it desirable at that
time to bring about friendly relations between Japan and Soviet
Russia in view of the repeated clashes along the Manchurian-Russian
border, I expressed this idea as my private opinion to Ribbentrop.
2) As to the prosecution Exhibit 508, Transcript pages
6,131-6,132, a telegram from Woermann to Ambassador Ott, my
explenation is &as follows:
Before my departure from Germeny, I think that Ribbentrop
asked me to send to him any advice for Germany which I thought
fit, but I never heard from anybody about the secret communicatione
etc., as described in this telegram. I never committed enything
to enybody concerning my conduct after my return to Japan. I never
communicated with Ribbentrop through the German Embessy in Tokyo

after my return home, or through any other means.

12. MY ATTITUDE AFTER RETURNING HOME

1) Since my resignetion in December 1939 after returning
nome until my reappointment as Ambassador to Germsny in December
1940, I never occupied any official position and had no connectic

with eny political, ideological or cultural groups. I was never

I ——

—_—

consulted by enybody of the Government, nor did I ever see any

official documents. As I was away from Japan for more than five

- 20 =
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years since the spring of 1934, what 1 wented was to retire
completely on this occasion and to devote nyself to the study of

-

the internal situatior of Tapsn.
I receive~ =108 this period several invitetions to join

polj+ =t barties or to make publioc Speeches, but I consistently
refused. As interests in Japan for the situation in Germany were
very keen at that time, on account of the Eurcpean war, I made a
few speeches at private and €xclusive parties. I never made
remerks to stir up anti-British or anti-American feelings of the
people on those ozcasions.,

2) I had nothing whatsoever to do wilis Lho oscmocntion, thq
negotiation, end the conclusion of the Tripartit@_?&;t_;n
September l9h01H_I did not even know what kind of negotiations we
taking place, I was never consulted by Foreign Minister Matsuoka,
Aambessador Ott, or Ilr. SEahmer.

3) The prosecution Exhibit 1299A, Trenscript pages 11,73~
11,740, an article published under oy name in the Yomiuri Shimbun
of 27_pctober 1940, was &n interview I gave to one of the
correspoudanté-of that newspaper who visited e, wrote down what
I told him, and published it under my neme, I gave this interview
largely in accordance with various statements issued by the
Government,

13. MY REAPPOINTMENT AS AMBASZADOR

1) In December 1940 I was ggain appointed Ambassador to
Germany. When Foreign Minister Katsuoke of'fered me the post I
refused more than once, but by dint of his strong urging he
ultimtely prevailed upon me to acczept it.

In prosecutio-» #xhibit 560, Transeript pages 6,421-6,422,
Ambassador Ott says that I refused because I wanted to stay in

Jepan end work politiczlly for the Iripertite Pact. This is

530k =
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completely untrue. The reason of my refusal was because 1t was
hardly one year since I resigned as & result of the feilure of

ne gntic tions, and, after having been away from Japan for more the.
‘ive yesrs, I did not want to go again to a distant foreign counti
leaving my aged perents alone,

2) My reappointment as Ambassador to Germany took place alt.
the conclusion of the Tripertite Pact in September 1940. The
Imperial Rescript issued on the day of its conclusion and the
stetement issued by the Governument indiceted clearly that this
Pact would form & cardinal point in Japan's foreign policy, end 1
was firmly convinced that ny actiqg_as the Ambassador in Germany
must above 811 be gulded by this Pect, TRS to the pu;pééetéf thir
Pact, my understanding on the éfgﬁhd of what I heard from Forelig:
Minister Metsuoka wes to keep the United ut&tes out of the war &.

_—
- —

to facilitate the settlﬂment of the Chine Incident. I thought

.

natural ly that Japen must be prepared for sll eventualities in

the world of tension and uneasiness, but I never advocated the usi:

of the armed forces for auy but defensive purpose.

3) In Jenuery 1941, prior to my departure for Gerueny, I was
invited by Premier Kcnoye to @ party et his official residence
together with Adamirel Nomura, new Ambassador to the United States.,
Among those who were present were Prince Konoye, Minister without
Portfolio Hiranums, War Minister Tojo, Navy Minister Oikewa, Chief
of the Generesl Staff Sugiyema, Deputy Chief of the Naval General
Staff Kondo, etc. At this party Premier Konoye explained the

s BTty
attitude of the Government toward the Trlpbrtlte Pact and em-

phasized that the maintanance of peace was the urime desire of

JBP#EJ the Foreign Linlster and the Navy Minister said that, eve

if the AnBriﬂan-German war should break out, J&pan would not enter

— - i ——

— —— — o ——
T . ———

the war unless 1t was determined cleariy that Germany was attacked

e
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e ——

and asked me, as the decision hed to be mede in TOKyoO aqug_moqt

careful cons ideration, tO collect and reporl

Beslides, desires we

{ as many accurate ds

re expressed by wany attendants

as possible.
opeén war e ascertained,

that the intention of germeny in t he Eur
going 10O carry oubt landing operations

especially whether she W&3S
and, if SO, when the

operations*would pe launched

| against Englend,
I met

L) In January 1941,

prior tO Xy departure from TOKYyO,

Russién smbassador to Japal, at

ggador Ott. on this

pmnese-Russian

Amb&ass&ador Ott end kX . gmetenin,

the German Embassy upon ipnvitetion of Ambe

occasion I empnasized my desire Lor improving the Ja

with the 1d

ga of the Tripartite ract, O

relations {n eccordance

n heertily sgreed. As 8 result of his E
i

Government, T and my party could get

the Russlan Government

: whizch Amhass&dor Smetani

communication to the Russi &n

visas very quickly;

the Russian transit
coviet territory and

provided us with special railway cers in the
o stay for three deys in lloscov, which was &8I

ime.

| permitted us ©

exceptional ravor at thav v

THGRO

1L« g TNGAPCRE cU=SSTICh AND 0TS
1, and went tO

T arrived in_@erlin on 19 Febru&ryﬂiggﬂj
dentisl to

|

- e
58 FebrusrTy in O

Berechtesg&den on rder tO present my cre

Aitler.
pages 6,459

mpanscript

2) 1In the presecution Txhibit 571, -
! Ribbentrop

6,,68, there i

on 23 Februsaly 1941 .

st thet Ribbentrop in th tried tO lead

is inpterview

It is & 18
apen to al gsttack

the conversation in the directiomn of inducing J

. . .
| on Singapores However, 1 have noO rezollect1lon apout tell

ing tO

n Singapore, Hongkong,

d any

Ribbentrop th arations for attack O

would be completed by May.
Also 1 neve

at the prep
T had neverl recelive

—
1.

etCe,
r asked Liatsuoke 0. Vit

on such subjects.

inf orne tion
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Rerlin with a concrete plan of en esttack on Singapore. I knew
too well thet such a netter was ¢f @& purely operational nature
in charge of the High Command, &nd in our country no outside
intervention was tolzrated. When Ribbentrop touched the questi:
of an attack on Singajore, I also expressed my persongl opinion
thereto and let the talk go along the line ne suggested. Tnis
was because I as the Ambasssdor to Germeny considered it most
impor tant to find out and ascertain the Germen intention for
the future, especially ner attitude towards Great Britain,
and thought that these talks of Ribbentrop could be a good
clue for this purpose. I thought also that it was to some
extent necessary for thét purpose not to give the impression
as if Jupan was assuming an evasive attitude.

2) In the prosecution Exhibit 580, Trunscript puges
6,552-6,532, it is said that, when Foreign Minister Metsuoka 5
asked Ribbentrop for Gerwsn help in the attack on Singapore, ,

Ribbertrop told Matsuoka that that question had alreedy been

discussed between Oshimo and himself. However, I never telked
with Ribbentrop about such matters, which were outside of my
competence,

3) The prosecution Zxhibit 573, Transcript pages 6,469~
6,473, is the diresctive l.0. 2l issued by the Fuehrer Headquerteli
on 5 March 1941 concerning the collsboration with Japen, in
which it is ssaid thet: "The aim of the scooperation (with Japan)

) |

based on the Thrac-Powers Fect must be to bring Japen, 8S s oon

|
|
i

as possible, to active operation in the Far East." The

prosecution alleged &s if I had some cornection with this order

|
A
f
f.,
:
:

of the Fuehrer. n fact, I never heard anything about this
directive from Hitlsr or Ribbentrop or eny other Germans. L
learned of this order fer the first tims during my interrogetion

by the prosecutor.
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15, FOREIGN MIINIoSTER MATSUCKA'S VIsSIT TO GERMANY

1) Foreign Minister V'stsuoka arrived in Berlin &t the
end of Merch 1941, &nd, efter having several sonversations wi 1

Hitler aﬂﬁ—ﬁibﬁentIOP, left Berlin for Moscow &% the beginnin .

of April. )
2) Prior to my departure from Tokyo, Forelgn Minister's ;
visit to Gercany had alrecdy been talked about. However, |

as the matter was not yet definitely decided upon, I did not
talk with Matsuoke &bout it in detail, After my arrivel in
Rerlin &also, I w&s never instructed to arrange with the Gern

side the agende of sonversetion for Matsuoké in Berlin. 1

only arranged the itinerary of Matsuoké with the Germen side
in accordesnce with the instructions received from the Foreign
Minister.

3) I attended only the first sonversations of Mzt suoka
with Hitler &nd Ribbentrop, and was not present at the
1aster conversastions. AU the conversétion between Matsuoka

end Hitler which I attended, Hitler amphasized the desire of

e

¢l oser Jepenese-Germen relations, end Matsuoka resyonded with

——

—'-—-—--—-.—.-——-l—"_-

his chuaracteristic verbosity brlnging out verious abspract

—

theories but suggesting nothing consrete, There was also
talk about the stteck oﬁ"éinééﬁafe:-ﬁﬁt Metsuoke certeainly

' iid not meke any committments. Thereafter, Matsuoke had
several talks with Germén léaders, but he never consulted m:
prior to these senversations, nor did he tell me anything

asbout the perticulers after the conversations. T did not

wsk him about thet either. This was because 1 knew, &8s

Net suoks told me, thut tvhe primur1 obJect of his trlp was

e —————

. a3 O L

the conclusion of & usubrolity trosty with Soviet Russis, and

T -

I-. '“
L] L}
R ] '

.

no specisl importance was attached to his visit to Germany

and Italy, except to make acgquaintance with the leeders of

- 34 -
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the two countries.

H_

L —

4) I should like to say a word concerning my relations
with Mr. Metsuoka. I had never met hinm prior to our meeting
in liovember 1940 when he urged me to accept the post of ;
Ambassador. Thereefter, I scw him only several tlmes during
the one month before my departure to Geriaany and when he
visited Berlin in April 1941. My imbrquigg#ﬂaswhhﬁi_gg;fiir
a msn of very strong self-confidence in the matter of

er
"-h\.‘_-

—

diplomscy, &nd did not like to_goqult gnybody. Especially
towardas the Ambuassadors, he made it quite clea;_that lie was
not going to consult policy with them, but would give orders
when necessary. I received from vwim before my departure from
Tokyo no written instructions, put only very brief oral
sustructions concerning the Tripurtite »Ject, I had no F i
~onference with him on Jepan's forelgn policy in generel.

16, RELATIONS WIVH SOVIET RUSSIA

1) Tahe Prosecution Exhibit 587, Trenscript pages
6,562-5,565, (identical with 1096, Transcript pages 10,031=
10,033), end 1097, Transcript pages 10,034-10,036, are
talegrams sxcnarged on 28 June 1941 between Foreign Minister
Ribbentrop ard Ambassador Ott. T never told Ribbentrop .
that I would recoiuend to the Japanese Government militery
sction egainst Soviet Russie, nor did I ever ﬁake such '
recommendetions to the Tokyo Government. The contents of
these telegrems are not true,

2) After tne outbreak of the CGermarn-Russian war and
especially after the onslaught of the Germen Army was beginnin

to slecken, Ribbentrop urged two oOr three times Jepen's

joining in the wcr agairst goviet Russia., I conveyed this
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request to Toxyo in sxecution of my embessadorial duty, but
did nothing more than that, After the outbreak of the Pazific
s elso such Geru&n requests were cften repeated, but sfter

I rofused officially and clearly upon instruction of the
Jupene se Government the German request, as I think, in the
suamer of 1943, such regyuests were never made again.

3) In the Prosecution RBxhibit 811, Transcript pages
71,994-7,968, & person nemed Nohara testified that lie was in
charge of secret military information concerning Soviet
Russie in the Japsnese Embessy in Berlin, This isan wes a
Jepanese-Geraen helf-breed temporarily employed by the Embassy
in Berlin, since when I do not remember, could not speak
Japanese well, &nd wés not in any sense & regular member of
the Embassy,(Defansa Document 27831 I heard thst he was
following radio broadcasts from overseas, but I did not know
nim personally, nor talk with him at all. It was @& amstter
of course that I absolutely did not allow him to touch secret
matters.,

17. JAPAKESE-AMLERICAN NEGOTIATICKS

1) 4as to the Japanese-American negotiations I received
at the end of May 1941, some time after the coumencemnent of
the negotiations, a brief telegram from Foreign Minister
lMatsuoka informing me that negotiations between Japan and
America had been conmnmenced, Théreartar, no information was
raceived from the Tokyo Government; no reply was even received
to my telegraphic inquiries which were sent from time to time.

trs 2t riporin € -
Also the decisions of the Liaisothonferences since tne sumnmer
of 1941, or the contents thereof, were never conmmunicated to

ne., I learned of them for the first time in this Tribunal,

Therefore, I was left cowupletely in the daerk as to the progresc
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of the Jepansse-American negotistions, tne policy snd the
irtertions of the Jepanese Government, etc. Ribbentrop often
asked me about the reel situstion of the Japanese-suer icen
nepotiations, but because I was coupletely ignorant &S
pentioned ebove, I could give hium no information.

2)  Suzh being the circumstanoces, I was not in a position
to express my concurrence or opposition in this matter of
Jayena se-American negotistions. I wes of the opinion that
the Chine oroblem was the Primary cause of the Japanese-

Americen difficulties, tnd that tnerefore it wouldbe difficult

to ease the tension unless the China problem itself was solved.
A4S to the Tri-rertite rPusct, I thougut st would not be difficult
for the United Stetes to understand 1t, pecause it wes purely
defensive ir. nature. I believed further thet, as the Tri-
nurtite Peot had been made the basic diplomatic policy of
Japen, the adjustuent of the Japenese-Auerican relations could
be made only insofer &s 1t would not contradict the Trl-

partite Pact. During the negotietions, rusors were raupent

snd Germeny grew suspicious lest the Tri-Pertite Pact should

be rondered weanringless. I feared very gauch that if the

Jacnese-Anerican negotietions should fail, Jepan would fall

into & worse state of diploustic isolation than ever, as the

United States would look down upon J&pén and GCermeny end Italy
would not trust her any more., It wes, however, my firm
annvisction end nope that petce would be mainteined between

TJasen &nd the United States. This opinion of mine is also

LJH

exzressed in my telegraiis to Foreign Linister letsuoka dated

20 tsy 1941, the prosecution myiibits 1075 and 1076,
Trenscript peges 9,918-9,93< &nd $,933-9,93L. Ribbentrop

ezpreczsed to me at that tims his stronz susvicion as to the

- 37 =

)l

el e At e

T L R L I"'l".'-- Ll -
tanbive it b -




Def. Doc., 2862

contents of the Jepanese-American negotietions, and i
disyetehed these telegrams as I thought it a duty of Ambassador
to report the view of the German Government to Tokyo, although
I hed received no communication from the home Government
noncerning these negotiations. This wes the only occasion that
I presented my observation to my home Governuent concerning

tne Japasnese-American negotiastions.,

As fer as I know, Germeny &also did not wish for a collisior
betvieen Japen esnd the United States, and expressed her &pproval
to the Japanese-Amerlcan negotiations insofar as they would
induce the United States to observe neutrality without

affeoting the Tripartite rYeact. I think that in fact Germany

tried to appease Amgrica in spita of the danLerous situation

_r"-'_

—— - e iy — ks

in t%e Atlantic Ccean,
3) The prosesution Exhiblt 603~-4, Transoript pages
6,543-6,650, is allegedly ean intercepted telegram dispatched
orn 29 1 ovewmber from Berlin to Tokyo. I do not recall the
interview with Ribbentrop referred to in this telegram, nor
the sontents thereof. If the interception, decoding and
translation of the telegram by the American authorities is
correct, my loss of menory must be due to the fact that the
conversetion gave no strong impression to me. I do not

-___._-I-l

remsaber thet Rlbbertrop told me that Germany woula Join the

R

—_—————

war 1mmeaiately if Jepsn should becone engaged 1in 8 war

“-q_.__

sgeinst the United Stetes. If Ribbentrop should have mede such
a stetement, I think that that was because he wanted either

to ascertain the Jepenese attitude towards the United States,
or to influencc Jepan by strong expressions as he was always
afraid lest Japsn would turn away from Geraany as @& result

of the Japenese-American negotietions. At any rate, that
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Germeny wes not deturwined to Join the Japanese-american war
at once is clear from the fact that Ribbentrop postponed the
answer; on the pretext of consulting Eitler, when I approgched
him on this subject & few days later by instruction of the

L.ome Government as shown in the following pages,

4) On or abou§r29 November lg&if I suddenly received i
telegram from Foreign Minister ogo seying that the reply of
Secretary of Stete Hull of 26 November was very strong and
uncompromising, but as I was unawsre of the progress of the
negotiétions, I did not dream of the imminence of war. i
went to Vienna with soie of the Embassy members in order to
8ttend the "ilozart Festivel™ &s arrenged previously. 1In
Vienna I received & telephone call from Councillor Kawahara
of the Embassy asking me to return to Berlin at once, and upon
Wy return in the worning of 2 December, I, for the first time,
leerned that & telegram from the Foreign Iliinister had arrived
instructing me to initiate the negotietions for the Non-
Seperete-Peace Treesty, I immediately called on Ribbentrop in
order to communicate this matter.

Although the existence of s danger of war was mentioned
in this telegram, I did not feel that war was linevitable or
imminent &s I thought thet the intention of the Jepanese
Governilent was only to nmke preparétions for an eventuality,

I thought theat there wis still possibility of continuing
negotietions; the instructions of the Government arrived so
suddenly that I could not grasp the situation. Therefore, whe
Qibpaptrgp_gskeq_ms whether the war was going to break out wit
America, I replied that it was not cleer.

5) To this propecal of mine Ribbentrop seid that as it
was a8 very grave ulestion whether Germeny should immediately

declere war in cese war broke out between Jepan and America,
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he could not determine it by himself and must consult Hitler,
eand esked m® to wait for & while.

This situstion is described in the prosecution Exhibit
605, Transcript pages 6,654-6,656, my telegram to Foreign
Minister Togo, dispatched from Berlin in the afternoon of

the 2nd, end arrived in Tokyo on the 3rd, December 1941. But

the date of my visit to Ribbentrop in this telegraw, the lst

of December, is obviously wrong. It must be the 2nd, end I 1

e —

T e ——————————

think this miétake was due to the garbling of the coded text 2
of the telegram. I dispetched the telegrem to Tokyo immediately I
after-the interview with Ribbentrop. The fact that the
telegram was dispatched in the afternoon of 2nd Decenmber
2learly indicates that I saw Ribbentrop on that day.

At that time Hitler was et the front near lMoscow where

the Rucsians were counter-attacking, and conducting the

operetions.himself, as Ribbentrop told me. Moreover, tiere

= e — il —a -

wes & heavy snow storm reging, and it was extremely difficult

e ———————

to contact him. Thus, despite my urgings the Germen reply was
postponed day by day until 7 Deceuber. h
6) In the afterncon of that dey I received an instruc-
tion from Tokyo to hasten the negotistions. After consultation
with the higzher Embassy steff, I drafted a telegram explaining
in detail the Germen sttitude, ordered the dispatch thereof,
end returned to my residence at about 8 o'clock in the evening. ;
After 10 or 20 minutes I received & telephone call from one |
of the "mbassy steff informing me that the London radio
broadcast the attack of the Japasnese Navy on Pearl Herbor. I
was very much surprised as I had never expected it, and could y

hardly believe it. However, es a precautionary meesure I

rung up the Embessy office and ordered to withhold the dispatch

of the telegram to Tokyo.
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Some time thereafter, Ribbentrop asked me by telephone
whether the redio broasdcest was tvne, and I replied that I
could not answer lacking an official informetion. I went &and
saw him at the Foreirn Office upon his request. He was also
much surprised and se=med not to believe the outbreak of the
Japénese-Americ&n war However, as the s&ame feport cont inued
to be broadcast from various radio stations, by midnight I
begén to think that it might be true,

7) On the morning of the 8th, I received an official
telegram from Tokyo informing me of the outbreak of war. 1
conveyed the news to Ribbentrop and we began drafting the
Non-Separate-Peace Treaty. As the text was very simple, we
came quickly to an sgreement, snd the treaty was signed on
11 December 1941.

8) The proposal of the Non-Leparaete-Peace Treaty was
not made to the German Governrent until I received the above-
rentioned instruction from the Jepenese Foreign Office. Prior
to that, there had been no talk between Japan and Geraeny
concerning this treaty, as far as I know.

As to the prosecution Ixhibit 601 end 602, Transcript
pages 6,5638-6,642, I heerd for the first time in this Tribunal
thet such contacts were made in Tokyo between General Okamoto
and Ggneral Kretschmer, Germen Military sttache, in Novewber

1941. Ribbentrop never told me about that.

I might 2dd thet I macde in Februery 1946 in answer to
the interrogaetion by the prosecutor detailed statements as to
the circumstences in Ber!:n at the time of ‘the outbresk of ti}

Japanese-Anerican uer {(Gsfanss Docwment 2820),

9) Recelvirg wh» 2coraition “rom Germany
Shortly after Lhe c.ionrziw ¢ Lthe Pacific war I received

W
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8 decoration from the Germen Government. I thought this to

be a gesture shown by Germany to Japsn since the two countries
were now allies in war., In Germany it was a custom that any
foreign diplomat, whether Ambassador, Minister or others,
received a decoration after two years' stay 1in Berlin.

Decoratior of the foreigners was e very formel matter.

NN

18+ MILITARY AGREEMENT BET.EEN JAPAN GERMANY AND ITALY
M-
On 18 January 1942 in Berlin the Military Agreement between

Japan, Germeny &nd Italy ves concluded. This was an agresment,
concerning matters belonging exclusively to the High Comnmand,
and according to the Japanese system no irtervention by me

8s & civilian officiml was tolerstec. I had, therefore, in
fact no connection with this agreement.

19. MIXED COMMISSION AND MY ATTITUDE AFTER THE OUTBREALE OF WAR

1) T as the Aubassador to Germany was ex-officio, in
accordance with the memorandum concerning the organization of
the Commission, the prosecution Exhibit 559, Transcript peges
6,417-6,420, & Japanese member of the Mixed Special Ccumission
in Berlin based on Article L of the Tripartite 2Pact,

This Commission was never convened priof to the outbreak
of the Jepenese-juericen wWar; even after its outbreak, it was,
according to my memory, convened not more than three times.
The agends of the sessions wes confined to the exchange of
ceremonial greetings of the delegetes of the three countries
end to general explanatious of the war situation by the German
members; no material discussions whatsoever concerning future
plans or combined operetions took place. In Shortiﬂfﬂiiﬂ
Commission wes nothing but of nominal axisteﬁce,..

<) With respect to the communicetion between Japan ahnd

Germany the route through Siberias wes closed &s & result of the
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Germen-Russien VWerj; since the outbretsk of the Japanese-America:

War the communication between the both countries grew more
dirficult, Only a few Japanese succeeled to get the Soviet v
to travel via Siberia, and the difficult and hazardous voyege
by Germen blockade runners or submarines became next to
impossible as the war progressed. Communication by air was
found impracticeble. Therefore, the only means left open was
radio, which was very inadequate for the exchange of views be-
tween Jupén end Germeny.

3) Since the outbresk of the Japanese-Americen War, I
never received from the Government any communication concern
politicel end military plans for the future, As far &s I know
the militery and the naval attaches received no informetion
either. Therafore, it was almost inpossible for us in Berlin
to collabor&ate with the Germen side politically, wilitarily or
otherwise, DNo special desire of the Japanese Government in
this respect was communicated to me,

Since the outbreak of the Pacific Wer, military matters
were often brought up during my conversations with Hitler or
Ribbentrop. &ss operastional mstters were outside the scope of
my duty, and uoreover, as I received little informstion from
Tokyo, all thet I zould do on such occasions was to offer my
personal views on the war situation in the Pacific from my
generel knowledge of wilitery matters and on the strength of
other mesger general infornetion in my possession.

L) The Japanese-Germsn Econonic Agreement was concluded

PR _—HM

in Jenuary 1943. I signed it in aczordence with instructions
N —————

of 1y Government. As I had no sufficient knowledge concerning

economic meattors, I entrusted this matter to a Minister who

was attached to the Embassy as & specialist on economics.
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Tharsfore, I did not know the deotails of the negotiastions or
tha working of the agreement after its conclusion., As far

ts I know, this agreement remained nothing but & piece of
peper, becstuss communiceétion between Japen end Germany was very

aifficult end trensport of goods was practically impossible.,

20, SUBMLRIE LUE STION

1) It was sither et the end of Februsry or the baginning
of Merch 1943, thuat Ribbentrop told we. that Hitler jished. to

— m-#""w
offsr &s present two German submarines to Jepan., He told e

hﬁm
thet Eitler would like to muke this present, as the efficiency

of the Germen submarines was very nuch improved recently. I

csonveyed this to Vice-Admirsl Nomura then resident in Berlin
ot b gt T T 2 - . ———— T — g ———— A ——

T — o Y
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énd Reer-admirel Yokol, the Naval Attache, and also cebled it
to the Foreign Cffice in Tokyo. The central naval authorities
in Tokyo prornptly sent & telegrem to Vice-admliral Nonmura that
JLpeEn would be gled to accept the Germen gift. lNonure asked
me to convey to Hitler Jepan's acceptence, but, es.Hitler
was not in Berlin then, I met Ribbentrop for thet purpose,
Theresfter, &ll telks concerning the transfer of the sub-
merines vere conducted by Nonowra and Yokoil withoup¢@y
participﬁtion.

€) In ay interrogation deted 1 Februery 1946 which is
now the prosezution Exnibit 2106, Transcript pages 15,186~
15,195, there ere several errors owing to the failure of my
nenory énd the misunderstanding of the interpretor. As
Ceptein Robinson who interrogsated me on this metter was good
enough to say thet he would receive my statement, drawn up
on the besis of my corrected memory, I presented to him &
rpesecrendum on 19 Februsry 1946, which is now the Defense

Docuwiaent No. 2845,
\-‘/——\ -l-l-b'-
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3) I heard in Jenuery 19L2 frou Hitler that he was
£0olng to lssue en order to ennihilate crews of torpedoed
liercnant ships, As that wes a matter concerning the Geruman
havy only and had no direct relation with Japen, I did not

obje2t. I never conveyed the story to the Japanese Government

8S thlis was in Japen a purely naval question and did not concern

the Foreign Uffice or Ambassedor. When the offer to present

two submarines to Japan wes made in Maroh l9h3, neither Hitler

| ——
- . e — 5 E— = T ey T e, T— o — &

hqh_Ribbentrop talked about the annihiletion of crews of

e ——
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torpedoed merchant ships.,
S — S DS

<l. GERMANY'S CULLAPSE AND MY RETURN HOME

i

In April 1945 when danger became imminent to Berlin the

Gerrien Government requested the entire Diplometic Corps to move

to Bad-Gastein in South Germeany. I left Berlin on April 14
together with the Enbassy staff. In the middle of May the
asmericen forces entered Bad-Gastein, and we were placed under
the anericen custody. We were then sent to the United otates,
leaving Bad-Gastein on 1 July 1945, and taken to Bedford,
Pennoylvania, /e were directed to stay in a hotel there. Ve
left Bedford &t the end of November, énd arrived at Uraga on
6 December 1945, Since our internment in Germany until our
return home I wes always treated by the American Government as

@ diplomat under custody.

22, COICERNING CCLSPIRACY CHARGES 4ND OTHERS

1) a) The prosecution alleges that I participated in

@ conspiracy with the co-accused and diverse other persons or

with the Gerumn and Itelisn leaders for the purpose of

CAinr—
securing the domination of a part of Chinajand the whole world

by meens of unlawful acts, and pleuned, prepared, initiated

and waged with these people waers in violetion of treaties or

..z+5...
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wars of aggression. This allegation is totally groundless,

b) PFirst, I wes as Ambassador or as MNilitary Attache
notning but en egent on the spot, end was not in a position to
deterinine by my own action'or obinion the policy of ny home
Governmant, I did not even receive information concerning the
general over-all policy of the Japaenese Government,

c) Secondly, I never acted with the knowledge thet Japan
was weging eny unlawful or aggressive war. Also I never aoted
with sueh desire or intention. I was firmly convinced that it
wes the highest duty of ean Ambassador or & Militery Attache
on the spot, or & citizen of Japan, to endeaﬁor to oonffiﬁute

e i
to the preservation end the developuent of Japen 1n accordance
with the policy deteriined by the hore Government.

2) The prosecution alleges that I participated in a
sonspiracy of initiaeting unlswful hostilities or hostilities
without propsr notice against the United States and other
countries &nd committed the crime of murder by ordering,
causing end permitting the armed forces of Japan to make such
tttecks on 7 or 8 December 1941,

[Towever, I never desired the initistion of the recific
Wer &nd was surprised on hearing of these attacks after they
had teken place., I never g%onsulted with anybody concerning
thess attacks prior to their taking place nor did I suggest

or order them to enybody. I was merely an Amnbassador on the

i —

spot, and had no power to order the Japanese armed forces to
m
attack, nor had I any power to prevent such attascks by them,
3) The prosecution alleges that I participated in the
congpiracy of murdering the prisoners of war and others, or of

committing ects contrary to the law of war and humenity against

then, end ordered, caused or permitted the arwy and navy

N
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officers of Jeren end others to commit these criminal acts,
However, T never consulted anybody concerning this matter,

nar did I suggest it to anybody., I never ordered or

authorized enybody to do these acsts, I was nerely an Ambassado:

on the gspot end hed no power to do so. I did noﬁ know that

U -

these eots were zoumitted, nor was I in a position, equipped

wlthh power end duty, to prevent such acts.

4) I am indicted on esccount of the allegation that I i
perticipated in & conspirecy with all the so-accused of this
Triel. However, during the reriod from 1934 until 1945 I wes
only for one yecr in Japan, end had no chance to exchenge
politicel views with wost of the eccused., With Hirota,
‘loshino, kaya, ¥Fido, Okawa, snd Seto I had no acquaintance or
cormaunication. With Araki, Doihara, Hasniwoto, Hate, Itagaki,
Kioure, Koiso, Matsui, Minemi, Muto, and Suzuki, I was only
slightly ecquainted because we were in the erny. With Tojo
énd Umezu I served together in the Generel Staff in or ebout
1931 end 1932, but our essignments were different snd I had no
intinste reletion with them., I met Hirenums only once, that is,
prior to my departure for Gerueny in 1941, With Oke I had only
very sligzht accuaintance, Shirmede wes in the Naval General
otaff in or ebout 1933 when I serveda there concurrently with oy
assignment in the Ariy General oteff, but I knew him only very
slightly. ™With Shigenitsu I became scqueinted in 1938 or 1939
in Europe. With Togo I ves together in Berlin in 1938. With
Shiretori I becane acquainted in 1939 when we were engaged in
the seie diploiietic nogotiations.,

During ny two tours of anbesszdorial duty the Foreign
Minister of Jepan chsngsd nine tines, nenely, Konoye, Arita,
abe, Loumura, lMetsuoke, Toyoda, Togo, Tani, énd Shigenitsu,
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Wwith eny of them except Togo, Who was in Berlin with me, I had

no closer relations then brief acquaintences, At any rate,

I never discussed with any of the aocused or anybody else on

metters comteined in the Indictment, nor did I ever suggest

suecli natters to enybody.

/s/ OSHIMA, Hiroshi
at the Internetionel Military Tribunsal
for the Far East
12 November 1947

v1itness: OSHIMANOUCHI, Tat suki

UCHIDA, Fujlo
USHIBA, Nobuhiko

O%A. T H

In &ccordance vwitn gy conscience 1 swear to tell the

whole truth withholding nothing and edding nothing.

-

/s/ OSHIMA, Hiroshi
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26 November 1947

. Ret Japanese-~German Cooperation
Under Tri-partite Pact

A. Propaganda and News Service

l. Did.you have a meeting with Ribbentrop on 23

February 1941%

2. Were not plans discussed at this meeting for

the closest ccoperation in carrying on the war?

3« And were not plans discussed, particularly
with regard to news services and newspapers?

4, And was it not determined that the coopera=

tion would be in the seme manner as was already. being
done in Italy, Rumania, Hungary, Slovakia and Bulgaria®

e And did ycu not state that voff intended to
create a plan for more intensive Jaranese Fropaganda?

6. And to that end was not a newspaper divisicn
set up within the Italian Embassy and Minister Sakuma
brought cver from Japan to have charge of it?

(Oshimsa 1nterrogations, pagos 252=13)

Be Joint Military Commission - December 1941

1. Was not a joint military commission set up

L in December 1941 to decide matters of tactics and

v

operations?

2e Were not admirals NOMURA and YCKI and Lt. Gen,

BANZAI, Japanese members of this Commission; and were not
Field Marshal Keitel and Admiral

tatives on this Ccmmission?

(OSHIMA interrcgaticns, page 132)

Doenitz German represen-
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C. MNilitary Agreement Between Germany, Italy, and
- Japan, dated 18 January 1942, (Exhibit 49, read
WErn evidencd at R, 6,681)

Since this agreement is in evidence and other

witnesses have been questioned on the matter extensively,

it may not be wise to press CSHIMA on it other than to
show the fact that under this agreement the spheres of
operation were divided between Cermany and Japan. To

that end a few questions might be laid on the agreement
itself-

D, Submarine Varfare and Gift of Submarines

It was at the insistence of Germany that Japan in-
tensified submarine warfare and changed its tactics from
sttacking armed vessels to & war against tonnage., Ques=-
tions on this subject appear on the following lists:

(2) Qussticns § to 13 based on interview between
L SEIMA and Hitler 3 January 1942, |

(b) The ocuestions based on the interviewy between
CSHIEA and Ribbentrop on 9 July 1942,

(c) Gift of submarinesr part a, besed on the re-
port of the Fueher's conferences 26 February
1543,
(d) Gift of submarines, part b - 28 questions based
on the interviews between Ribbentrcp and OSHIMA
é Karch 1943 and 18 April 1943,
E' Commcn COde

l. Ve&as not a ccmmon code arranged for use cf the
Japanese and Cerman Navy?  (Serial 79, page 4)

Fe Exchenge <f New Kethouds and Inventions

(a) Germang's offer ¢f new type cf grenades., (Tuestions |

7 and 8, conference 2 January 1942)

ﬁ‘. L'i
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(b) Japanese offer of officers skilled in land-

ing cperations. (Questions 26 and 27, conference
3 Janvary 1942) -

Also =zdd:

p’ff l.: Did gou not tell Ribbentrop on 6 March 1943,

that in the near future Japanese officers, clothed L] g?
88 couriers and Embassy'secretaries, would come to
Berlin from Tokyo to reliver particul

ars concerning the
military situstion and Japanese

forces and prlans?

- 2. Did these officers come to Berlin? ,Lfig
:: 3. %ere these plans and particulars delivered © il
the Cerman Gevernment? (Exhibit 812-A, page 3, rortion
not read)
G,

Centinued Conferences on Conduct of vapr

these arise out of all the
conferences between CSHIMA and Rlbbentrop and OSHIMA ang

Hitler, Final auestions cn this subject might be:

l. Uere you not received by Hitler on 27 Mey 1944 °|
for a discussion of German~J-penese cooperation ocn the |
Joint conduet of the wvar?y

\

2« Did not Ribbentrop take part in this discussion? /

3e Did you not visit the hesd office of the foreignﬁk
crganizetion of the Negzit rarty on 26 March 19457 $

4, VYiere you not éccompanied cn this occasion by /
Vice Admiral ARE end Admirel KCJIMA?

-~

Je And did you not speak on Japan's determination
to fight to ¢ ommon victory? (Serial 8, rage 2)
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25 November 1947
Re: CSHIMA Cross-Examination

g _ Conf, CSHIMA-Hitler 3 January 1942
E IPS Doc, i4096

le Did you have a conference with Hitler on 3 Janusry 1942%

2e Was Ribbentrop present at this conference?

3. Did not Hitler state that he would discuss military /37
affairs only with you personally?

v"

- 4., Did he not cutline toc you the operations of Rommel i
in Africa and the operations against Russia on the ezstern front? / ol

5« Was not Hitler critical of the assistance Germany was
receiving from Italy?

6. And did he not ask you not to mention his tatements
to the Italians?

P

7o Did he tell you of the new weapons invented by the + =
Cermans?
d 8. Did he not offer to deliver to Jepan new types of . — /L

grenades which could destroy panzers?

v Q. Did he discuss with you the naval war situation in L &
the /itlantie and did he not state that the most important
task was to get the submarine war going at full blast?

V 10, Did he not mention that merchant vessels were being /
sunk by Germany without warning in order that as many as pos=- 7
sible of the crew should perish?

V ll., And did he not express the idea that this course would 54 7
cause America to have difficulty in recruiting crews bpcause of f
the time required to train seafaring personnel?
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12, And did not Hitler say that he had ordered his ka’
( gnb:a:in.a to surface after torpedoing and shoot up the life
' oats
= 13. Did you not coneur in these statements of Httler LA’
an%hdid?you not say that the Japanese were forced to follow these
metheds

s

14, Did you not express the opinion that the Japanese Arni/,*
~ would seek to occcupy Berma and you considered it important in =]
this connection that Germany and Japan make a Joint deeclaration
against India? -

b 15. And did you not say that once English bteses in lndia - LA
g:{; eliminated Japan could easily send convoys to the Persian
?

16. Did not Hitler emphasize that Japan should secure

v~ the southwest Asia region to prevent England from using H 7
Australia and New Zealand as centers from which to fight
Japan?

V- 17. Did you not agree with this opinion of Hitler's? <&,

18, And did you not add that Japan must also secure the
v north region and would occupy bases in the Almtians in the
spring?

_ 19, Did you tell Hitler that you were empowered by your / 3
v~ Gov-rnment to discuss the rrosecution of the war with the
German Foreign Minister?

20s And did you not suggest that while individual questions
~ might be discussed between the Army, the Air Force and the Navy, ] 32
it was of vrime imrortance that the principal policy be 1zid down
exclusively by you and the Foreign Minister?

2l. Did you not state that the same method applied te /-3¢
economic and political questions?

22, Did Hitler suggest to you the danger to Japan should
the United States and England strengthen their position on the
Australian contisant?

- 2 =
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23« Did you not agree with this and state that Japan
would very soon secure bases for herself in Australia?®

24, Did not the Fuehrer compliment Japan for its sure
prise attack on America?

25+ Did you not state that if English and Amertcan d ipe
lomats in Japan had opened their eyes they could have noticed
the readying and mobilization of the fleet?

26, Did Hitler stress the importance of the exchange of »/”147
military discoveries between Japan and Germany? |

27. Did you not enthusiastically agree with this and
did you not state that the Japanese Army was skilled in land- |-
ing operations, having carried them out for fifty years, and i
cffer to place at the disposal of the GCerman Army Japanese
officers who were experts on landing operations?

, 28, And did you not at the conclusion of the conference >
express the hope that Germeny and Japan would enter into close
cooperation after the war?

NOTEs These questions are based on notes of conversation
between Hitler and Cshima in the presence of
Ribbentrop, 3 January 1942, IPS Doe., #4096,

1 7
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25 November 1947

Re: OSHINA Cross-Examination
Gift of Submarines
Section 20 of Affidavit

Fart A

l. Prior to February 1943, did Germany urge Japan to

use submarines against merchant shipping?

2. In response to this, di1d not the Japanese Navy

plan to stress tonnage warfare?

I__ -
for two submarines?

36 Did Admiral NCOMURA suggest that ycu ask Germany V/j

4, Was not the Commander-in-Chief of the Grrman Navy

reluctant to comply with this request?

at
&

and the high officials of the Cerman Navy on 26
the suggestion of your request for the submarines

6. And 1s 1t not a fact that the Commande
of the Cerman Navy cpposed the idea on the ground

lacked the necassary materials to produce submari
number?

Be Is it not a fact that/a conference between Hitler

February 1943
was discussed?

rein-Chief
that Japan
nes in large

7¢ And did not Hitler approve the idea of releasing cne
submarine, partly to repay the shirments of rubber from Japan?

. 8e And is it not a fect that Hitler determined not to ¥

cffer the submarines until he was zsgked directly?

NOTE: These guestions are based on "Fueher® Conferences
on Matters dealing with the German Navy = 1943,

rage 14, item 4,

70

L
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24 November 1947

Rey OSHIMA - Cross-Examination
Gift of Submarines
(Section 20 of Affidavit)

1l Did you have a conversation with Ribbentrop on 6 March
19437

2, Did not Ribbentrop ask you if you had any new in-
formation from your government on the submarine question?

3 Did he not ask you what Japan really intended tc do?

4. Did you not reply that the Japanese Government in-
tended to increase the submarine shipping attacks and would
immediately set about making the necessary preparations?

5. And did you not mention the fact that Japanese sub-
marines were at that time not suited for shipping attacks and
that the Navy had to revamp its construction program?

6, And did you not state that the Japanese Navy would
be grateful it if could obtain two submarines as models from
the GCerman Navy?

7. And did gou not tell him that you had discussed the
new submarine construction program with Admirals NOMURA and
YOKOI?

8, And 4id you not tell him that Admiral NCMURA had
been ordered back to Japan and suggest that it was important
that he, NOMURA, discuss all the details with Admiral DOENITZ

before his departure?

9., And did not the Foreign Minister agree with you and
state that he would speak to Admiral DOENITZ?

10, Later on the same day, 6 March 1943, did not Ribbentrop
again summon you to a conference?




.

ll, And did he not on this occasion explain to you
that the German Government, after consultation with the
Navy, was prepared to place one or two Ueboats at the disposal

of the Japanese Navy?

12, And d4id he not state at that time that the German
Government offered these submarines on condition that the
Japanese Navy tackle immediately submarine construction on a
large scale and carry mass production into effect?

13, And did you not state that the Japanose Government
was prepared to do this?

14, And did you not express the gratitude of the Japanese
Navy and state that you would now direct Admiral NOMURA todise
cuss the details cof this matter with the German Navy?

NCYE: These ocuestions are based on notes of the intere
view between Ribbentrop and OSHIMA held € March
1943, IPS Doc, 2312, Portions of this document
were 1ntroduced as Exhibit 812-A; R, 8014, The
paragraphs on which the above qunstions were
based were omitted from the translation of this

document,

15, Did you have a conference with Ribbentrop at Fushl
on 18 April 19437

1€, Did you tell him on that occasion that the first
U=-boat would sail about May 10 with Admiral NOMURA on board
and that upon his return to Tokyo Admiral NCMURAwould be the
chief person responsible for the submarine construction program?

17, And did you state that it was planned that German
engineers go on the first becat which would be commanded by a
Cerman crew?
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18. Did hot Ribbentrop state that a successful U=boat

war would be the most convenient and safest method for Japan
to pursue? - -

19. And did you not tell Ribbentrop that the Japanese
Navy had reached the same conelusion?

20 Was not Admiral NOMURA received by Ribbentrop on
the same day in your presence?

2l., And did not NOMURA thank Ribbentrop for the deep
understanding and constant assistance Ribbentrop had shown
to the Japanese on all naval questions?

22, And did not Admiral NOMURA say that he had discussed
frequently with Admiral FriCRO&lll other members of the German

High Command and with General Jodl the submarine question
and the wer against tonnage?

23. And did he not state that a plan was completed in

October of 1942 to undertake a large Naval operation in the
Indian Ocean?

24, And this plan had been frustrated by the American
attack off the Solomon Islands,

25, Did not Ribbentrop explain to Admiral NOMURA the
views of the Fuehrer concerning tonnage warfare?

26. And did he not mention the discussions which had
taken rlace between you and Ribbentrop concerning the necessity
of Japan conducting tonnage warfare?

27« And did not NOMURA reply that this change of rpoliey
was exactly what was needed by the Japanese Navy?

28, And did not Admiral NOMURA state that plans and
preparations for construction of new models had already been

made and that the new U«boats were expected to be ready.for
use by the end of the year?

3 -
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20, Did not Admiral NOMURA state that he considered tone
nage warfare the mos$ important since America had to send
troops over all the seas of the world and that the cutting of
lines of communication was to the great advantage of Germany
and Jaspan?

NOTE: These questions are based on the notes of the

= 4interview between Ribbentrop and OSHIMA held
at Fushl on 18 April 1943, the latter part of
which was attended by NOMURA, 1P8 Doc, 520,
introduced as Exhibit 839 for identification
only, R, 8,174, A portion of this document
not pertinent here was introduced in the
Russian phase, Exhibit 839-A, R, 8,175, The
part introduced in the Russian phase is from
page 4 of the English typewritten copy.




November 25, 1947

MEMORANDUM T0: Mr. F. 8. Pavenner, JTr.

FROM Kurt Steiner
SUBJECT | OSHIMA'S ACTIVITIES POSTERING SEDITION IN INDIA
AND THE NOEAMMEDAN COUNTRIES

In addition to documents mentioned in my memorandum of November
19, 1947, to wit, IPS Doc. 4096 (complete translation availabdle),
IP8 Doc. 4075, Item 4 (rough translation availabdle), IPS Doc. 1396
(complete translation availadle), and Omse File Wo. 203, Serial 104
(no documentary substantiation available), IP8 Doc. 1372 contains
further proof of OSHEINA's activities fostering sedition in India.
This is a memorandum of a conference he had with RIBHENTROF on
o4 June 1942, Parts of it relating to other matters were {ntroduced
as Bxhidit 778.

In this conference OSHIKA thanked RIBBEENTROF for the sgreement
of the German Govermment to have BOSE Wrought to East Asia. He,
OSKIMA, suggested to Tokyo to have B0OSE brought to Bangkok on the
known special route. RIBEENTROP asked OSHIMA whether connsction
exists between Gendhi and the Japanese agencies dealing vith fostering
sedition in India. OSHINA replies that his government plans 0 give
s new government to Burma and trusts that the example of an {ndependent
Purms would have a strong influence on the Indian nation. His opinion
of Gandhi is negative, as he already informed Tokyo. At this moment,
an Italian suggestion %o transport BOSE by airplane via Eangoon Wae
delivered to RIBEENTROP. OSHIMA oriticises the Indian national SUHEDAL
subventioned by Italian government for seditious work in India. This
man received financial assistance ¢rom the Japanese Esbassy in Home
until very recently, Wi OSKIMA ordered this %o de stopped. Details
of BOSE's transportation to Bast Asia are then discussed.

K. STEINER
1st Lt., Inf,




MEMORA NDUM 19 Fov. 1947

Y

To! Mr. Frank S. Tavenner

From! " Lt. Kurt Steiner

Subject: OSHIMA'es AFFIDAVIT

The following documents may be of interest in comnection with OSEIMA'sg
cross-axamination on the portions of his affidavit indicated.

1) Page 11 - Connection Detween Anti-Comintern Pact and Tri-
partite Alliance. (IPS Document 4068 - Item 11)

In a conversation with GAUS, OSHINA suggests that the
Anti-Comintern Fact de prolonged without the secret
protocol which is now "replaced by the Tripartite

Alli.?uo" (Page 4 of my memorandum dated 13 November
1547).

2) Page 12 - Oeneral FALKENHEAUSEN's participation in
Japanese peace nNegotiations with China:

a) IPS Document 1269 - Frame 145808 - Telegram from

TRAUTMAEN 10 Jamugry 1938. PFALKEERAUSEN informed
him that he always advocated to the Chinese that it is
better to oconclude some sort of an aodeptadle peace
rather than prolong the war.

b) IPS Document 1269 - Item 3 - A $Selegran from

MAKENSEN, Berlin, 5 January 1938, eontaining among
other points approval of a statement t0 be mads by
FALKENHAUSEN through the Dhinese desoriding the mesultw ' [~
of » contimation of the war. (Processed bdut not uged)

¢) IPS Document 1371 - Item 3 - Telegram from TRAUT-
MANE 13 Janw:ry 1938, stating that PALKENEAUSEN
had a two-hour $alk with General CHANGORUN 4in which he

exphatically explained t0 him the necessisy of deginning
negotiations with the Japanese.

3) Page 15 - OSHIMA's ocoupation with propaganda for a
Mohazmedan and Indian independent movement.

a) IPS Document 4096 - In a conference with HITLER

on 3 January 1943, OSHINA suggested a joint German-
Japanese declaration regarding India (HITLER had
expressed his intention of helping the Aradian a-
dent movement). --

- - : - s
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») 1IPS Document 4075 - Item 4! In a conference vith

RIBRENTROP on 4 January 1942, OSHIHA Discussed an
inorease in Propaganda for India and the Mohammedan
countries.

¢) IPS Document r}a - In a conference with RIBERNTROP

on 30 July 1942, apanese cooperation in
bringing the Indian Nationalist leader BOSE from Burope
to Japan is discussed (BOSE was drought %o Japan,
organized the independsnt Indian army to fight against
Oreat Britain, and appeared with other Japanese puppets
at a Oreater East Asia conference in Tokyo in 194%).

d) According to Case File 203, serial 14, OBHIMA con-

veyed a message from GRAND MUFTI AL FAJV AIMIN Al-
HASAYN, of Jerusalem, who was then in Berlin, to Oeneral
KOISO on 3 October 1944.

Page 27 - On OSHIMA's attitude in regrrd to the German-
Russo-non-agegression treaty.

a) 1IPS Document 4047t Item 20 is most about the con-
forence with OSKIMA after RIBBENTROP's phons call
hed informed the latter of the impending conclusion of
the non-aggression pact. Far from charging Germany wvith
an "act of extreme bad faith" OSHIMA determined, together
vith WEISZANKER, "the arguments by which he (OSHIMA)
might convince his government of the necessity and indeed
the advantages of the present step", and hov QSHIMA could
mitigate the violent effects of the non-aggression pact
in Japan.

The contents of this memorandum were forwarded by wire to
Tokyo. (IPS Document 4033 - Item 11 BSee page 4 of my
memorandum of 3 November 1947. A typed translation is
attached to IPS 4033 - Item 2.)

») 1IPS Document 4047 - Item 23! Telegram from WEISIATKTR
22 August 1939 about OSHIMA's talk with RIBEENTROP
wvhen the latter passed through Berlin. No mention is nade
of an oral protest by OSHIMA, OSHIMA informed nw

confidentially that he has offered his resignation.

~OSHINA's stay in Berlis 1w wn awset vhich the Germans would

not like to forego. OFF is requested to see $o it that
OSHIMA remains at his post.

¢) IPS Document 4077 - Item 34! Memorandum regarding

WRISZATKER's conference with OSHIMA on 26 September
1939. Fo mention is made of postponsment of prot
because of the Polish difficulty. VWEISZARKER ted




— ..!wt,-.l':-@_w

6)

that OSHIMA should ponder for 24 hours on the gquestion
of how to get around instructions from his government
wvhich are not beneficial for doth countries. OSFIMA,
who did not present his protest, was worried decause
his instructions from Tokyo were unequivocal.

d) Exhidbit 546 is WEISZAZXER's memorandum adout his
conference with OSHIMA on 18 Septembder 1939, to
which OSHIMA presented the*protest. OSHIMA stated
that he had postponed its presentation until the end
of the Polish campaign. He had previously telegraphed
to his government that he had followed his orders.
In telking to RIBBENTROP he had added that this paper
could disappear in the épouments ¢f the Cermen Forelgn
office according to the judgment of that office.

Page 431 OSHINA's offieial position after the outdreak

of the war. IPS Doocument 4078, Item 9 (Paragraph 7B of

ny memorandum of 13 November 1947) and IPS Document 4096
(Ttem 2 of my memorandw of 13 November 1947) deals with
the increased scope of OSHIMA's authority in connection

with the conduct of tha war.

Page 43: The Japansse-Cerman ILconomic Agreement|
OSKIMA's participation in the drafting of an economic
agresment is shown in IPS Documents 1230 and 1373 (Items
1 and 3 of my memorandum of 3 Novembder 1947).

Page 45t (Top) Submarine questiont OSHIMA refers ob-
viously to his conference with HITLER on the 3 Jamuary
1942 (IPS Dooument 4096). According $o tha memorandum
about this conference he "gomewhat concurred im the
statement of the FEUHRNER and said that the Japanese to0o
are forced to follow these methods” (Item 2 of my memo-
randum of 13 Hovember 1947).

Lt. Xurt Steiner




xcerpt from nctes taken at a conference of the
Commander-in-Chief, Nevy with the Fuehrer in his

Headguarters at Vinnitsa on 26 February 1943,

-

Present: Admirsl Krancke
Lt. General Jodl
Captain von ruttkamer

oA R kRN

The Commander-in-Chief, Nevy reports that the Japan-
ese admiral WCUURA had mentioned that the Japanese Navy
was planning to use submarines against merchant shipring
and that he hzd asked Ambassador (SHIMA and roreign Minister
v. Ribbentrop tc request that two Cerman submerines be put
st Japan's disposal, The Commander-in-Chief, Navy ex-
plained that mncthing would be gained in a military way by
turning over the submarines, since he did not believe
thet they could be produced in large numbers in Japan
beceause they lacked the necessary meterials,

The Fuehrer favored the idea of relezsing one submerine
partly to repay the shipments of rubber from J=pan, It
would be esasier for us to give up a submarine than high
grade steel and finished products, such ss machine tools,
He will not decide the matter until he is asked directly.

¥ ¥ ¥ % 3k % ¥ ¥ X ¥ ¥ %k

(From: "Fuehrer Conferences on lNatters Dealing
with the German Nevy - 1943", p. 14, item 4,)

-
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20 August 1047

MEMORARDUM TO3 Mr, D.N. Sutton

FROM t Lt. K. Steiner
ol w\WS
SUBJECT t Agreement Between German and Japanese Navy

Concerning the Use of Submarines.

l. The opening statement of Mr. Brannon contains on p. 7
the following sentences: -

"Japan at no time acocepted the German polioy of
submarine warfare. Japan sought to confine the
activities of its underseas oraft to destruction
of Allied war vessels and not commerocial shipping
and supply lines. This was the great prinoiple
in dispute between Germany and Japan."

2. The affidavit of Admiral Paul W. Wenneker (Defense
Document 1972) states in this regard on p. 2:

"Relative to cooperation between Germany and Japan
in regard to submarine warfare, I wish to say that
the utter lack of cooperation would be the better
topic for discussion. Germany did attempt to school
Japanese naval officers in the thought that sub-
marines should be used to attack enemy merchant
shipping and thereby to out off the supply lines.
The Japanese Navy contended that they could better
use their submarines for direct attack against
fighting vessels of the snemy. Hence our proposal
was oompletely rejected.”

5. Admiral NOMURA in his affidavit (Defense Document 1608)
limits himself to the German requests for increased Japanese sub-
marine warfare in the Indian Ocean in connection with the North
African Campaign (March, April, 1942).

4. Your attention is invited to par. 1d of my memorandum
of 18 August 1947, which mentions Exh. 839-A, as showing (in =
portion which was not read into the Fecord) that the Japanese

Navy accepted the viewpoint of the Cerma Navy regarding the im-
por ¢ of submarine warfare against merchant shipping after the

Guadalcanal Campaign in Ootober 1942, and promised to use all its
powers for oargo werfare.




Memo tot Mr. D.N¥. Sutton

From : Lt. K. Steiner

Subjectt Agreement Detween German and Japanese Navy
Concerning the Usae of Submarines.

5. To show that Japancse submarines were actually used
against embargo vessels thereafter in conformity with this
chenged e viewpoint of the Japansse Navy, the Court's atten-
tion may be directed to the followins exhibits:

a. Exh. 2092 (p. 15153), which is a protest by the
British Government, dated § June 1944, against the attacks made
upon survivors of six mer3N&nt Vesdels torpedoed by Japanese
submarines containing the names of said vessels.

b. Txh, 2076 (p. 15088), which is & protest by the
United States Government, dated 20 June 1944, against the
attack made upcn survivors of United States merchant ships the
U.S.S. RICHARD HOVEY, torpedoed by Japenese submarine.

K. STEINER
st Lt,, Inf,

LY e ¥ .
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17 June 1947 &

TO ¢ MKr, Frank S, Tavenner

FRCHM C. N, Sutton

SUBJECT; Cross-examination of NOMURA, Naokuni
Def. Doec., No., 1606

I, Military Agreement between Ger

many, Italy ang Japan dated
18 January 1942, (Section 2 of the affidavit)

¥ho conducted the negotiations on be
preceded the execution of the

Germany, Italy and Japan da
(ver what

half of Japan which
military a greement between
ted 18 January 19429

rericd of time dig these riegotiations extend?

“here were they conducted?

Was Ambassador 0

shima advised of
negotiations?

the progress of these

From whom dig you recei

ve instructions in C
the preparation of this

onnectiocn with
agreement?

D1d. you execute this agreement on behalf of Japan?

Note: The military égreemont between Cerma
dated 18 J=

ny, ltaly and Japan
nuary 1942, Exhibit 49,
at R, 6681,

W88 read in evidence
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Fage 2,

Military Cooperation Including Submarine Varfare after

the Cutbreak of the Pacific War, (Ecction 3 of the affidavit)

Cooperztion between Cermany and Japan.

Were there not fre uent conferences between you, Admiral
Fricke and other members of the CGerman Naval Command

zs well as with General Jodl, on the submarine quest{on
and the war against tonnage?

You state in Section 3 of your affidavit that Cermany
and Italy repeatedly proposed that the Japanese Navy
intensify its activities in the Indlan Ccean and that
you tried tc persuade the Cerman authorities that the
Japanese fleet was too fully occupied in other theaters
tc divert strength tc the Indian Ocean, 'as not a plan
completed in Cctober 1942 to undertake & lsrge naval opera=-
tion in the lndian Ccean?

And was not this plan frustreted at the time by the Amer-
jcan attack off the Zclomon Islands?

Did not you notify the members of the German Naval Command
that in connection with the battle of the Solcmon Islands
snd Geudmleanal the grectest imprortance was to be attached
to the cutting of enemy lines of communication andy, con-
sequently opinion on the employment of the U-~bcat arm

had slso c hanged?

aind 4id not Ambassador Cshima nbout the samec time ccnduct
discussions with Foreign Minister Von Ribbentrcp on the
necessity of Jepan conducting tonnage warfare?

Did not Fereign Minister Ven Ribbentrep explaln to ycu

in April 1943 _the views cf the Fuehrer on the subject of
naval wanfare? d1d he not tell ycu cn that occesion

thaet the I er considered the big battleship in its
present form toc vulnerable an object == it had constant-
ly to be surrounded by & convoy of ships tc rrotect 1it%

And d1d he not tell you that the imerican fleet would not
enter into a large naval engagement?

And did he not likewise tell you that it was the Fuehrer's
epinion that & big U-boat arm was the best protection .
fo., Japan and the surest means of winning the war ouickly?

pDid youagree with this change of pclicy which the Fuehrer
suggested through Foreign Minister Von Ribbentrop?

(If the answer to the above cuesticn is negative:

Did you nct state that this change cf rolicy was what was
needed by the Japsnese Navy, which up to that time had




ipd did you not report
sunk and aid you no
1eft for cperation cutside

tons had been
mber of U=-boats

recently &
the Persian Gulf?

were not the discus
18 Apri

uiﬁis%fj on
Oghima? _
]g l..'!'g ,::q 3
k.fhe'Foreign.uipjster

not on this ceccasion
O anﬁ pﬂrticularly
jgtance which he nad shown

for his "re
) | quasticns?“

understanding and
toward the Japanese in al

AmbpassadoT on

constant ass
1 nava

And gid not the
in the presence of Lmbassador C ]
c-tisfactory ccoperation in the 1nterest

tes of the jntervil petween

Note: These Qques

| von Ribbentr
' the latteT part O
NONURA 4 1PS DoOCo No. 520, Pages 9
This dccumeﬁt was {ntrodu éxhibit Ho., 839 for iden~
R, F174. This portion of
If the witness




Pago 4,

B, Donation of Two German Submarines tc Japan,

You stzte in Seetion 2 of vour affidavit that you do not
know what the Cerman Naval authorities expected of Japan
in connection with Hitler's offer to Ambassador COshima

to donate two German submarines to Japan, and you further state

that "in return for this offer no request was made for more
intensified submarine warfare on the part of Japan."

Is it not a fact that the gift of the submarines was for

the purpose of enabling Japan to effect the change of policy
which had been suggested by the Fuehrer through Vecn Ribbentrop
to you, to the end that the Japanese Navy would concentrate

on wiping out enemy tonnage?

Did not Von fiibbentrop discuss with Oshima the matter of

the imrortance of submarine warfare and the rolicy of strong
cocoperation between the Jepsnese N'vy and the Cerman Navy
in the matter of submarine varfare? -

And ©id not Von Ribbentrop et that time, March 1943, state
that Cermany would be willing to let dpen have its new tyge
of subggrgna? (This ~vestion is based upcn Exhibit No. 2106,
R. lrl L '

Did you not handle details of the negotiations concerning
the delivery of the twc Cermen submarines for Japan after
this had been agreed upon between Von Ribbentrop and
Cshima?

(If the answer tc the ahove question is negative:

I read you an excerpt from the interrogation c¢f the defendant
Cshima, Zxhibit No. 2106:
—
"Qe Directing vour attention tc sarch 1943, what was said
by you and by him (Ribbentrop) in regard to the impor-
tence of the submarine warfare?

"Ae 1 do not know whether it was this mesting or not, but
I do recall where he sugegested th=t Tapan institute
submarine warfare as Germany had been doing, and in
this regard they would be willing to let us have a
new type German submarine,

"Qe I1n fact they :sent vou two Cerman subzmarines, did they
not?

"A, Yes, The negotiations were done by me, but the details
were handled by the Japanese Navy, 2nd I believe thtt
one of the submarines was sunk before arriving in Japan,
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rage 5,

"Qe What officer of the Japanese Navy had charge of the
negotiations?

"A, 1 believe it was Admiral Nemura, The actual matters
dealing with military matters are not suprosed to be
handled by the Ambassador, 1 heard abecut this matter
and the rest of it was handled by Admiral Nomura, "

Does that refresh your memory?

Did not Von Ribbentrop urge Oshima to have Japan make more
use of the submarine?

And was it not in this connection that uermany offered to
give Japan the two submarines?

And did not Cshima convey this information tc you ss s rep=-
resentative of the Jspanese Kaval authorities?

(If the answer tc the above question is negative or evasive,
the following -uesticns are suggested:

I quote vou the following excergts from the interrogetion
of the defendant Cshima, Exhibit Kc. 2106, and ask if these
refresh yovr =emcry:

"Qe * * * On the matter of pelicy Ribbentrop indicated to
ycu that he was convinced that the submarine campairn
alone could force a successful conclusion of the war
along 1943 and rerhaps 1944, d4id he not?

“A., I do not remember whether he -=nid we could win by this
alone, but I do know that he stressed the importence
cf submarine warfare as being very, very valuable,

"Qe And therefore urged that Jepan make more use of the
submarine?

"As Yes, in yeneral, he stated that we should make mcre
and better use cf our submarines, and in this regard
offered to give us two submarines, If you wish,

I will tell you some of the rromises made between //
\\the two military branches,”

On page 5 of this same exhibit, Oshima stzted: " » » = I 4o
remember telling them®=bout Cormany's prorcs-1 to intensify

submarine warfare and of their cffer to give us two submarines,™

*(Nomura and Yokoi)




l‘:ﬁge 6-

And cn page 6 of this exhibit:

HQ.

s

And further that you did convey that information to
Japanese naval suthorities?

I conveyed tc the Naval representatives the matter

¢t the twc submarines that they offered to rive us,

and the request that we intensify submarine warfare,

but vhether I zctually spoke to them about this order
that you are streesing 1 dc not recall, as 1 never

felt that the order was anything that should be followed,
In this regardI I would wish thet you speak to either

Nomura or Yokecil to see whether I dig cenvey this to
em or no ®




Note:

Page 7.

Did Amb:ssador Oshima discuss with you =nd Admiral
Yokio in the early part of 1943 the increased production
cf Japanese submarines?

Did you receive a telegram around the first of Karch 1943
ordering you back to Japan?

Yas'your recall in connection with the submarine construce
tion plan? :

Did you discuss with Admiral Doenitz the plan for increased
submarine construction?

Did not Ambsssador Cshima on 6 March 1943, in an interview
with Foreign Minister Von Ribbentrop,state that the Japanese
Navy hed te revamp its construction program &nd would be
grateful if it could obtain two submarines as mcdels from
the German Navy?

Aind did not Vcn Ribbentrop on that same date (6 March 1943)
again summon Ambassador Oshima and explain t¢ him that the
German Government, after consultation with the Navy, was
prepared to place cne or two U-boats at the disposal of
the J-panese Navy?

And was 1t not proposed at that time that you discuss
the details of this matter with Admiral Meisel?

4nd did not the Cerman Government offer these beoats con
condition that the Japanese Navy tackle irmediately sube
marine ccnstructicn on a large scele and carry mass
production into effect?

And did not Ambassador Ushima state to Von Eibbentrop
that the Japenese Government was prepzared to do this?

Did Ambasczador Oshima direct you tc discuss the details
cf the transfer cf these submarines with the Cerman Navy?

Did vou discuss the matter with the coffices of the GCerman
lavy?

These juestions are based upon two portions of the record
cf the conference between Von Ribbentrop and Ushima
held 6 March 1943, 1IPS Doc, 2312, being porticns of the
document which were not translated and, of course, nct
introduced in evidence, A& part of this document was
intrcduced as Exhibit 812-A, K, 8114, However, that
porticn is not pertinent here,
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Page 8.

Trip on Cerman Submarine - Decoration.

Questions might be laid upon the followlng:

The rublication "Japanese Government Officials 1937=1945",
prepared by Military Intelligence Section, VWar Department,
¥ashington, D. C., undated, formerly classified as secret in-
formation, which classification has now been cancelled, & brlef
curriculum vitae of NOMURA, Naokuni with a short paragraph at
the end from which the following sentences are quoted:

"During his stay in Germany, NOMURA, wearing a German
navel officer's uniform, was on board a submarine in
an engagement in which an Allied ammunition ship was
torpedced., For this he received the Iron Cross, First

Class,™

It ie a fact th=t on 10 August 1944 Nomura was decorated
wit! the "Order of Lisen Kreuz, lst Class" on the recommenda=-
tion of the Fo eign Ministry and the aclilevement is recited
as Japanese~German amity., (Other decorations received by this
witness zppear in the attached resumé prepared by kr. Cunninghsm.)

If it is deemed proper to develop this line of crosse-
examinztion, the witness might be asked if he dld not have
occasion to visit Cerman submsrine nestsj whether he inspected

German submarines; whether he ever made a trip on a German
submarine; and should his answers be favcrable he might be asked

what uniform he wore on that occasion and what, if anything,
unusual occurred,
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The Bungel Shunju
Jan. 1940

§ oY 1S ¥ The Idea of Gerfran Diplomacy

- -y -
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German diplomacy is,.2s a matter of fact,
Fuehrer'Hitler's diplocmaay. Hitler mentlions honour
(Ehre), equality, (Gleichheit) and freedom (Freiheit)
"as the three principles of dlpicrmacy. In other
words, he' means. to bravely end2svoor to lmprove sucan —
things as impair the honcur. of Germany, hinder her
eourlity and take her freedom away.

For instance, the Versallles Treaty is agz2inst
these three principles. Therefore Garmany tried to
break herself off from th%s- regime, and the declara-
tion of re-armaments, the denunclation of the Locarno
Treaty, the occupation of Rhineland and other daring
acts ".with which Germany is now throwing the world
into utter amazement--they have 211 come from these
three principles. Any obstacle to the honour of
Germany, to the ecuality of Germany, and to the free-
dom of Germany must be swept as soon 2s possible,

Practical affairs of course do not always con-
. form with prinn~iples. Each country has her own fine
diplomatic principles. Weak countries sre too pcwer-
less to carry out their ideals, while strong ones,
depending upon their power, entrench themselves
behind the 'shield of their principles. Germany,
however, may be said to be one -of those countries
which Pre steedily carrying out their idezls 2znd
leading principles. Lookers-on msy think that their
state idesls are carried out too hastily »nd somewhat
overbearingly, but at least Hitler himself is con-
vinced that he is carrying out sounéd diplommntic policies
at opportune moments. - |

This way of -thinking .is revealed 1in various
diplometic policies. To cite an example, 1t 1is clearly
shown in Hitler's diplometic document exchanged with
the British Government in the well-known "blank docu-
ment" in the recent Polish trouble, That is to say,
Great Britain desired the withdrawal of the German




IPS Doc. No. 3268A p. 2

forces when they advanced into Poland, suggested
that Germany =2nd Poland should negotiate afresh on
s blank slate and proposed that the British Govern-
ment should also join in these negotiations at such
time. Hitler, however, flatly refused this reguest.

As answered the German forces micht give ear to
such requests of Great Britain and France when they
had accomplished the aim of their advances, namely
after they had secured victory, but while the objectilve
of advances with good reasons is not achieved, for the
sake of German "honor", it is impossible to withdraw
her troops, even for the convenience of diplometic
negotiations. Thils shoWs us how important they think
of honour.

In the complicated international relations
of today, however, mere speech cannot secure the
safety of a country. It can be understood that she
/Gerrany/ has endeavoured to raintain a strong army
in a short time as a support to back her and to carry
out her own diplomacy of the three principles under
the support of this real power. she has often achieved
bloodless victory because to accomplish her purposes,
she attdnded to affairs being prepared for war in the
worst cezse. The difficult work of the present re-
construction of Germany has been accomplished entirely
because of the sagacity of the statesmen to perceilve
the development of things, decision at the right moment,
a powerful army, perfect command with the whole nation
ander it and /the nation's/ trust /in the command/ .
It deserves our admiration that Germany has made herself
what she is under the compliceted situetion of Europe.

Can it be considered t-at the bloodless diplomacy,
however, which annexed Austria, and dealt with
Csecho /-Slovakia/ twice, failed in 1its diplomacy by
giving rise to the second Great iorld Wer by finally
making a foe of England and France by annihilating
Poland on the pretext of the Danzig problem?

Now, diplomacy presupposSe€s the other party. It
is by noture acdaptable to any chenges to suit the
occasion, and it is not necessarily right to think that
German diplomecy made a faillure or 3 miscalculation in
coming to the present Wrr. Germany wes 21ways preprred
for war and carried out all policies on that basis.
That is to say, she was determined to resort to arms at
any moment according to the other party's attitude
towards her when she carried out her own positive policies.

- o L ]
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In this way the victory of bloodless diplomacy ‘care
to be talked about, and her firm resolution was the

same this time as before.

Ihere 1s nothing'moré necessery at present than
such close connection of diplomacy &and military force.

The conclusion of the Non-Aggression Tresty
between Germary and the Soviet Union gives us an
impression that both countries were, evilly-speaking,
too crafty. I think thls infuriated not a few of the
people. 1 think we cannot, hOWeVer, rightly opnose
/denounce/ this as the last measure Germany resorted to
in her critical situation when by this m=ens she
would eith-r be forced to make operations on two

- fronts or by only one front, or be able to avold

war.- Is not the Soviet Tnion at present desiring
merely to advance to the Brltic Sea on oné hand anc
to reach a rapprochement with Jepan in the Far East
on the other? Diplomacy of course admits of no con-

jecture, but I think it ray be possible at this
jupcture to make the Soviet "nion wesh her hends of China.

Fuehrer Hitler carries on German diplomacy himself.
Ribbentrop is a good gssistent to him. Hitler himself
was a superior privete in the World War /I/ ané hss no
experience whrtsoever es & diplomat. He has become
from his particular character a f1pst-class personage and

diplomat in the world.

He takes to histories ~né philosophical works
while busy in state affairs, meditates hard and
is cdevising all policies from the principles which
have crystallized in his head. Ribbentrop is -nite
one with Fitler and has » good vnderst nding of -
Hitler's diplomatic belief, and it is not too much
to s7y that German diplomacy lies in the hands of these
two. Such being the case, quick daring diplomacy could
bec carried out which astonished the world. Ribbentrop
has an acute intellect and a cuick perception--a thing
which Germans seldom have., He also has & Very strong
will and is o type of man who never fails to g0 through
what he has -determined to do. He is exactly the right
diplom~tic assistant who has no mrtch in the positive
diplom-cy that is the upshot of the present "Nazis'
ideology". Ribbentrop's trait is, to be more exact, to
spare no pains. Tlsually no policies are c-rried out
without some obstacles or other. He is truly a modern

Sl e
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internationel statesman who'is rcady, in such cascs,

to fly to Rome or London ~nd hendlés the mattcr cuickly.
Being such a2 type of active man, he does not stick to
trifles or care about minor details in negotistion or
dispute, but tries to grasp main points. In this SENSE,
I could not but recognize his guick perception in my
various actual negotiestions.

He is not a very early riser, =s foreigners go,
but tenaciously sits at work very late at night. He
is ouite a different type of statesman from the so-
called petty officials.

I hed much intercourse with Goering and other
militrry men while I was' a resident officer, and I
have been ncquainted with Ribbentrop ~nd other
dlplomets and strtesmen since I was an ambessador.
These men geve me 2n impression that the Nazi leaders
were all settled 1n resolution ond that they were young.

Since the )inchen disturbance in November, 1923,
the present Nazis have been under the oppression of
comrunism ~nd sociasl democracy, have oftcn lingered on
vhe verge of death, have exposed themselves to dznger
from morning till night--they have busied themselves so
much to make the defected Germeny what she is today--
a fact which T think has had an effect upon their cheracter,
has trainec¢ them nnd has made of them:statesmen who
are sincerely anxious 2bowt the future of their country
and grapple with their nationel crisis.

As Garmans usually ¢o, Fuchrer H-tler strongly
trusts enc respects Jspan. Tt is trve thet he had
politiczl interest, but he depends ruch upon the

Jepanese nntion2lity #fnd the chezracter of the Japanese.

Hitler peid attention to German history =nd the
traditions of thc foundntion of their country, upon
which school educrtion also laid stress. This is per-
haps because he knew that -2 man could not perform his
duty 2s a citizen of his country unless he respected
the history of his country. It wos cuite neaturel thet
he respected our history of 2600 years,

He e2lso teeches, "Be alwsys brave". In his speech
in the Refchsteg of Sep. 1, he srid, "l.et Goering be
commander when I am killed at the front; let Hess succeed
Goerin~ when he diesj; and choose the brevest Nezzi when
Hess dies," ond went immediately to the front 2né to
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the first line. The Japenese &are 14kewise very breve,
» was thus

a people who do not fear derth., Hitler
faithful to his belicef and 1ovel to be hold and daring.

It is quite natural thet even the parties con-
cerned should be anable to foretell the seying, "whal
will becoms of the Furopcan War'. The view 1s prevalent
thet a modern war is a protracted national totel war.
Germeny 1s nNowW of course well awerec of this. &nd yet
she hes cntered into war, sO W€ might think that she

is preprred for 2 protractcd wer and at the sane time
has confidence 1n her operations to win thc war in @

short time.

ne is called, an ancortoin

victory is, howeVver,
which side will win.

~ffeir. Nobofy can tell

Tt is dangerous to judge the present war by the
standords of past WaIS. what were onerations on two
fronts before are nNow operrtions on One front, anc
coch country 1is trying to 1pocalise fthe wal. We have®
to constantly weteh how the world is moving, UO mako ¢
good study af wer nnd to poncer ~nictly upon 1US results.
Whether they arc participants or not, all Powers &re
affected by the war in cuestion, Our Govrrnment, ot
this junctore, must establish n~tionnl pnolicics ~nd

exert itself to carry them out,

l“

to

rds the Tnitad Stetes and towards
gresped in @ wide scnse @S5

A far-sichted nolicy hAs
ag tn Vvin the

our policies towe
the Soviet T'nion must be

1inks of our world policy.
to be formulrted for fvture Japsn SO

consent of the people.

The European Wer gecurred afier °
Everybody must t~ke this opportunity %o le
grester prosperity in the world.
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The following telegram is War Ministry Telegram No. 235;

l. Both the Army and Navy are in sgcreement with tne purport of the
treaty plan which was crought Dy Maj. Gen. FASAHARA, The ovinion to
adopt this concurved upon tne following conditiona:

8. Add the following essentialg as the preesmdle. (Plan for preamble

omitted).
b. Change 'diplomatically! of Article 2 to 'economic!.

Ce Change the end
perform’ to 'wi

3
-y

‘.-'-

e

ci Article 3 from: ere is an obiigation to
i1 enter intc a con‘erence innedietely!.

d. The phreses, ‘menaze and atteck!, of Articles 2 and 3 will be
designated as: ‘unlsgs Provekes.t,

8. It is our opinicn thot wa "ourl like to prascribve clearly and
in detail, ths methodsg of exsouiion and limit of ike dphere of
the conditions of militacty 2id to be given in accordence with
the secret treaty to be avtached to the main tresty.

e Since we desire to conciude this treaty as promolly as pnesible,
we wish Germany would take sleps to eubmit this plen formally scon.
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4.

Explanations concerning War Ministry telegram, No. 236

'The Preamble Draft' is that this treaty is an extension of the
existine Anvi-Ceomirntern Pact, and is a plan which makes clear the
intent tir- the soviet Union is the chief target. Care was taken
so a&s nct, *¢ ~iva the impression from the wording that England and
the United S4:tes are the greatest enemies.

The Text I en, Obligation of Military Aid in Article 3, is not
instanto»-~ue or unconditional. In order to nullify the danrer
of becorinr involved in a purely Eurcpean problem against our
will, a c.nference before we enter with military aid is the
princip.>.

In order to al!iow the purport of this treaty to take on & defensive
character. 'menace and attack'! will be limitec to 'provocation’'.

Furthermore . the text of the plan is at present under zealous
consideration.
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DEFENSE DOCUMENT 613-A-14

The Prosecution objects to the introduction of this

excerpt from the interrogation of MATSUOKA.

A simllar excerpt from the interrogation of MATSUOKA

(Def. Doc. 613-A=10-13 and 2) was offered on 17 June 1947 and
rejected (R. 24,570-2). The ruling of the Court at that time

was as follows:

"MR. COMYNS CARR: Your Honor, the position as
far as I recollect it is, certainly on the first occasion,
when an excerpt from MATSUOKA's interrogation was tendered
the Tribunal rejected it on my objection that the only
basis or justification for using a part of this interroga-
tion could be that the prosecution had used a part of it
and therefore that the defense was entitled to do 803 and,
as the prosecution did no£ use any part of MATSUOKA's
interrogation, I successfully objected to the defense doing
80,

"THE PRESIDENT: We have fully considered that
matter, and by a majority we came to the conclusion that the
interrogation of any of the accused can be used for or
against himself only. That is what it amounts to. Of course,
where one of the other accused heard what he said and
admitted its truth, it could be used against him. But, we

know of no such case yet,




"MR. COMYNS CARR: MATSUOKA no longer being
amongst the accused I assume the ruling means that his

interrogation cannot be used by either side.

"THE PRESIDENT: That is the Court's decision

and we will hear no discussion about it."

Lot o
(f{ ;4 576
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RE: Proof of International Law-~last 15 documents 0SHINA phase.

These documents are objected to on the ground that it
1s not necessary to brove the rules of international law before
this Tribunal and that these excerpts, if proper, should be
submitted in the final summation,

In offering Doe, 475-B (R. 17,601) Blakeney said, "I
propose that the Tribunal should receive this and similar
material to assist it in determining what is the international
law under which these defendants stand accused,"

In the discussion on this subjeet the President at
Re 17,605 said, "The cbnmon law, of course, is not to be
ascertained by the way of evidence, not by thig Tribunal which
administers international law relating to war. You might as
well contend that the common law of England has to be ascertained
by evidence." and later at R. 17,606 Blakeney suggested that he
did not know whether evidence should be introduced of the custom=-
ary law of nations or whether judicial notice would be taken of
the actions which £0 to make up the customary law and the Presi-
dent replied, "I venture to say that the common law would be
ascertained by this Tribunil as the common law would be ascer-
talned by English and American courts; and the treaties would
be proved in the usual way subject to our power to Judicially
notice them under the Charter."

—




rmed by the court at the

resented 1O the preliminaTry

tion of the report P
e Rosponsibility of the

y the commission on
the'Bnrorcement of Pe
353, and at the time of

time of the rejec
th

peace conference b

thors of War and on

nalties dated 29
the rejection of

7 '665-17 '685 .
ort of the

Au

March 1919, pef. DOCe.

ted Nations Charter, Def. DoCe 548, Re 1

pef . DOCe 115, a rep
"The criminallty

the Unl
Objection was made tO

ary Conference hel
the Organiz

d in 1925 on

23d Parliament
ation of international

of Wars of Aggression and

a" on the ground that it was & natter that

Repressive Measure
relates b0 legal argument and not a matte

gented to

was sustained (Re




Oe

1.

While you vere a Sectiom Chief of the Army Gemeral Staff Head-
quarters frem August 1, 1931, to April, 1934, did you cenfer with

officials of the War Niaistry?

were the follewing accused comnected with the War Ministry during
this period: ARAKLIL as War Minister, MINAMNI as War Minister, XOISO
as Director of the Bureau of Military Affairs, and SUZUKI as member
of the Bureau of Nilisary Affairs?

You state on page 47 of your affidsvit that you served with TOJO
and UMEZU on the Jemeral Stsaff. Were not MATSUI and MUTO also
pembere of the Aray Gensral Staff during the period that you were

a General Staff Officer?

Did you not also come in contact with L%, General HATA, Imspector

of Artillery, from August, 1931, to August, 19331

il

¥ill you please state vhat efficial position in the German Govern-
ment wvas held by the follewing persons whose names were signed %o
various telegrams and memorandums admitted ia evidenmce:

Vel zsaecker
Knoll .
Wiehl
Yoermann
Erdmansdorf
Makensen
Scholl
Nsumann
Thomas
Eintelen
Schlelier




e In addition %0 the insiructions you state you received from the

General Staff conceraing your Aduties in Germany, page 7 of youy
affidavit, were you not instructed vith regard %o a pact wvish

Germany thas you should try to discover what Germany would do im

Case of a war between Japan and the USSR} (Fage 20 of interrogation)

S« Exhibit 477, page 5,913 of the Tranecript, is an excerpt from your
interrogations showing various conferences between yeu and a German

Hatiomel by the mame of EAGK regarding a Japanese-Gernen alliasnce.
Was EACK a representative of the ELINCKEL Alrplane Convany snd wae he

extensively ongaged in selling airplanes and parts to Japan?

%»  Hed HACK spent uany years in Japun where he war at one time advisor
to the South Nanchurian Railway Company!?

8. I¢ 1% not true that prior %o December, 1235, the only treaty which
hed been comterplated im your discusolons with HACK and RIBBBNTROP
vas one which provided tbat in ¢vert of var with the USSR the other
carty ﬁhonld agree not to earry out any measure which wounld 4m

cffect relieve the position of the USSE? \Based on page 25 of
ivterrogzation.,)

6. Is 1% not slso truec with regard to the treaty which had been eon-
templeted prior to December, 1535, that in the event of war with the

USSR there would be immedinte consultation bLetween vavan and Germany

OL measures to preserve their cosmon interasis!?

7« Is it not also $rue that the Gerwan Aray did nat want a military

alliance with Japan made public at that time, and in conseguence

the pact was chunged %o an suti-Comintorn ract al the suggestion
of Gereany?

.
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(If he denies $#7) VWas Admiral KOJIMA on your staff at that
time, and, if so, in vhat capacity?

(If he denies #7) Io 4t not true that Cermany suggested the

alliance be changed to an anti-Oomintern pact? (Based on page 26
of interrogation.)

It 16 a faol, 1s it no%, that the orizinnl idea of 2 Japanese-
Gorman allionce, which had been diecussed By you with HACK and
RIBBINTROP prior %0 Decembder, 1935, was ultimately incorporated in

the secret agreoxant attached %o the Aati-Comintern Pact?

(Dapending upon the answer of WAXAMATSU %0 Queation 4____)

Did TAEKANATIU qxpragss your views with regard %o the results S0 de
obtalined By Japan in coneluding an Anti-Comindtern Fact with Gersany
vhon he stated tha$ by the conclusion of such a pact Japan could
forantell Garaany from drawving closcr to Bussia, obtain the necessary
intelligence 2ud new type weavons {rox Cersany, and nlso keep Gersany
frox Sakimpg vidas wisth Qhinat

At tMe $ilse of the zguclusion of the Axti-Oomintern Fact, 286
Sovemver, 1936, Cormany hed mot yet amerged ar the powerful and

aggrassive nation vhe later bYecame. Iz that not sof

Howevar, you kusv and roceguiseld at thai tise the great potemtial
silitary sight of the ¥ev Germany dosinated by HITISR and the Nasi

Parsty, 41d you not?

It 1o true, 4is it not, that you spomsored and aided the comciwsion
of the Anti-Comiutern Pret ir the dellef that by linking Japam Ve

ferpany i %he widst of huge military preperetionc, Japan would be
aided and streangtheped in ite: perition in Mopchuria and in iSe

policy which wae Shen dDeing executed in North Chinas?
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17.
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Is it not true that on & Novembder 1537, Italy was recruited as

a menber of the Pact?

. octoiionsof Vil
You likewles knew at the tine of the soudlusien—ef the Anti-
Cormintern rnct, snd during the period of negotintions with
rogord therety, that the League of iations had on 7 Cctober 1935
declared Ita:l.y an aggroaser against Rthiopia and that Italy,
followving the exnzple of Japen in Manchurin, accompliched the

occupation of Ethiopia oam 2 May 1836, didn't you?

Sy aduitsing isaly into the so-called Anti-Uomintern Pact you
believed and recognised, did you nmot, that by sc doing Japan
would furtier etrengthen her haud iz China and at the same tise

would furthor eacure har rear against Russial

«hile the nogotintions for this alliance were pending, wes General

CTT, Military Attache iu Japan, recsiled to Gerzany?

uring the period of negutiatione diu TEIIATOLL, then Axbaseador

to Sweden, meke Ireguent Prips %0 Zerlin vhere you and he had

conversations regurding the pacs!
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Bxhidit 497, page 6,051 of the Transoript, is an excerpt frem

your interrogation im which you state that in January, 1938,

RIBRENTROP sasked you if there was not some way in whioch Germany
and Japan could bde brought closer together. At adout this time
you learned, did you not, that Germany, which had hitherte
opposed Japanege aggression in Ohina, reoriented i%s views Soward
the China conflict and began to suppert Japanese foreign poliecy

{n China?

You also kmew, did you met, that at about this time Chancellor
EITLER vas successful in assuming his full rele as a dictator, had
assumed command of the Germen Arxy, had ousted FRURATE, and had

appointed RIBBENTROP as Foreiga Ninister?

lotwithata_nung these signs of the times, you advecated and supe
ported im every pessible way a military alliance vith Germany, &

nation ¥mown by you to be bent on aggressive aotiom, did you net?

(BOTE: Will probably omit 4, 5 and 6.)

4.

Se

In faot, you advocated a Japanese-German military alliance which
obligated Japan to participute in a Buropean war, even if the USSR

was not iaveolved, &id you notl

And you had decome such a devotee of German imperialisa that you
tried to0 impress upon your own goverament your views and those of

the Cerman CGovernment. Is that nmot true?

(Depending upon the answer) If the ¥ribunal please, vith regard
to the subject of this question I will content myself at this time
by making refereace to the following Bxhibite: Bxhidit 501, page
6,096; Exhibvit 502, page 6,100; Bxhidbit 3230, page 15,990; and

Exhibit 506, page 6,124 of the Tramseript.

L
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10.

1l.

13.

14.

Was the accused TOGO the Japanese Ambdassador %o Germany during

the period of the negotiations for this military alliance up

to Octoder of 19387

Shortly after you were advised of the decision of the Five
Minister OConference held in the latter part of August, 1238,
ﬁrc you directed to inform Ambassador TOGO of all the matters
relating to the proposed alliance, and were you further directed
to continue the negotiations in your capaclity as military

attache? (Page 50 of the interrogatien.)

Did you receive these directions through a telegram and, if so,

from whom was it sent and what was its date?

Had you conferred with Ambassador TOGO prior to the ro'coipt of
this direction and, if so, state She time of your conferences

and the character of them.

How soon after the receipt of your directions to pass on all

information to TOGO did you confer with him?

On this occasion did you give to TOGO all infermation you had on

the subject of the Pact?

Did you discuss with him the telegram vhich had been sent from

the Foreign Minietry to him in the latter part of August?

Did TOG0 agree with your view that Japan should comclude an
alliance which would obligate her to participate in 2 Eurepean

wvar, even though the USSR were not involved?




15.

16.

17,

18,

19,

22,

(If the answer is yes.) Did you net state in your interroge-
tion that TOGO favored the Pact only in so far as the USSR was

concerned? (Page ‘50 of his interregation.)

Did you immediately advise the General Staff or the War Minister

of TOGO's view and attitude regarding the proposed Alliance?

What was the date of your message!?

How long after your conference with TOGO was it that you received
communications from the General Staff suggesting that you become

the ambassader? (Page 50 of the interrogation.)

Did not War Minister ITAGAKI consul$ the Foreign Minister about
your appointment ag Ambagsador, and was not your appeintment urged

by the War Minister and the General Staff?

After the conference in which you gave TOGQO all the information
relating to the prepesed Pact, in compliance with the instructions
given you, were $he negotiations with Ribbentrop conducted ex-

clusively by you?

Yhen you sent Major General KASAHARA bdack to Japan in August, 1938,
to ingquire of the views of the Army regarding the propesed military
alliance, did you direct him te consult Prince KANIN, Chief of Staff,

and ITAGAKI, War Minister? (Page of interrogation.)

“hen Ridbentrop submitted his proposal %o you im July, 1938, did
he suggest a mutual aid treaty aimed not only at the USSH but at

all countries?! (Page 44 of interrogation.)

Ty




23.

26.

3l.

Yhat was the date of the Five Ministers Conference which con-

sidered the proposal drought by EKasahara?

Exhibis 3487B and others were introduced in evidence for the
purpose of showing that the document, oonahtil;g of the German
proposal, which Major Géneral Kasahara brought from Berlin %o
Tokyo in Augues$, 1938, is not available. Did this document

contain a preambdle?

How many articles were set forth in the document?

Did the proposal contain e-—seferense-ia & secretl lguuent?u

undsrstandingd

Yhat was the date of the Five Ministers Conference which cop-

sidered the proposal drought by Kasahara?

How soon thereafter did you receive your first$ commnication

regarding the action of the Five Ministers Conferencet

How many telegrams did you receive in August after the Five Ministers
Conference was held, or in the first part of September, relating to

the action of the Five Ministers Conference!?

You state in the last paragraph on page 16 of your affidavit that
the Five Ministers Conference approved the proposal in a general
way provided that Soviet Ruseia was to be considered as the

primary and the other countries as the secondasy objectives,

Did you sdviserAbbaxtraxfimmediately inform Ridbentrof of the approval

of the German proposal subject to this condition?




33,

34.

9.

36.

39.

Did you advise RIEBENTROP that there were other conditions attached

to the Japanese approvall

Were thers other conditions reported by the Japanese government

in 1ts directions to you!?

In the telegram informing you of the approval of a German proposal,
do I understand that the desire was expressed that the treaty de

concluded as promptly as possible and a request was made that Germany

take steps to formally submit the plan at an early date?

We have heard & mumber of witnesses mention the fact that some con-
d4 tions or reservations were imposed by the Five Ministers Conference
and I would like to ask you a few questions about them. ¥as a con-
dition imposed requiring an addi tion to the preamdle to the Pact and,

if so, what was it?

(If equivocal ansver) ¥as it not suggested that the following
language bde added to the preamble, "in order to preserve the peace

of Burope and Asia"t (Page 49 of the {nterrogation.)

Were you not advised that a condition of acceptance required the
abstitution for the provision im Article 3 {n the German proposal
relating to obligation of performance of & wveaker provision to the

effect that the participants vill enter into a conference!

Were you not also advised in this telegram that another condi tion
vas that Japan reserved the right to prescribe in detail the methods

of execution and the limit of the sphere of the conditions of military

aid, contemplated to be given {n the Pact!

e e e e e T
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43.

44,

47.

1 hand you prosecution document 3269 in the Japaneze text,
wvhich purports to be a copy of a telegram. Do you recognise 1%?
(1f witness identifies document, offer in evidence and read. )

(1f document admitted in evidence.) Following the receipt of

the last-mentioned telegram, did you receive another telegram

explaining 1%?

Did this explanation relate in part to the preamble in the draft

of the Gemman proposal?l

Did 4% explain further the Japanese government's position as %o
involvement in a purely: Buropean problem, and that Article 3
should not provide for insténtaneous or uncondi tional participation

in an Buaropean War.

Did it state that the text of the plan was being given zealous

consideration?

I hand you IPS Document 3371 which purports to be a copy of a
telegram. Do you recognize 181! (If identified, offer in evidence

and read.)

The Record discloses your evidence relating to your conferences
regarding the military alliance with Mussolini in December, 1938,
and with SHIRATORI 4n Italy in early Jamuary, 1939. You have not
told us about your $rip to the principal countries of Burope.
Was this $rip prior to the arrival of the IT0 Commission or was
4t made while the IT0 Commission was endeavoring to carry out its

mission in Italy and Germany?

Were you directed in the first instance by your Govermment to make

this trip or was it proposed by you?

S a——— e w NEL ISR TP R TR S .
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49.
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50-C.

50-D.

(Base questions om OSHIMA-SHIGEMIYSU conference.)

What other countries did you vieit at that time bLesides EBngland
and Belgium, and who were the Ambassadors or Ministers with whoom

you conferred?

Vere you officielly received by the Governments of these countries
you visited, and was your presence in these countries made known

publicly er kept secret?

Did SHIGRMITSU snd XURUSU, or eisher of thems, indicase to you that
Shey favored a wilitary alliance Velwssu Japan and @ermany which
would c¢bligate Japam to participate in a European war between
Cerzeny and Englandt

s the suggestion nade at the confaronce with either SHIGEMITSU
or XURUSU that thay, er esither of them, should er would advise the
Foreign Office in Japar &e %¢ the course that should be followed
4ith respect %0 Lhe propused alliance?

Whet did SHIGEMITSU aad XURUSU tell you they would de?

Yas a conference of Japamess Asbassadors and Mianisters so European

countries helu in Berliin?

Did you call the confereace!

Who atvonded this confersucel

- ll -




50-8. Did uot you and SHIBRATORI speak at this conferemce and

51,

expreas your opinions to this effect that Germany and Italy
were rising powers in Burope and to align with thea would be

allowing Japan $0 improve her position in the Far East?

Did you mot learn that you and the Army were severely criticised
in sarly February, 1939, by Yereign Minister ARITA for carrying ea

aiplesatic megotintions without the cemseat of the Foreiga Minister?

Did you not learn that the Foreign Miniester charged in February,
1939, that you sent a telegram te the Oemeral Staff Hemdquarters
concerning the strengthening of the Auti-Oemintern Pact, the
contents of vhich hud mct been xade known to him?

(Questions 51 amd B2 dased on "H', page 2,443.)

Who was the Depuiy Chief of ths Army Gensral Stafi ia Fedruary,

1939¢

Did not the Deputy Uhisi of Aruy General Staff ia the early part
of the year 1339 wara you that the supreme authority of diplomsacy
ie vested in the Nupsror?

(Question based on "H", page 2,438.)

Did SHIRATORI accompany the ITO Commission frem Italy te Berlia

and there have various conferences with you regarding the proposed

pact?
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56. VWhen the IT0 Commission delivered you a draft of the compromise

proposal of the Japanese Government, did you, after studying 4%,
make the statement to ITO that you were unadble to convey to the
German Govermment such a proposal which you deemed was far shors

of vhat you expected it to be?

Did Mr. ITO insist on your delivery of the proposal to the Gersan
Govermment and upon receiving the German Government's opinion

instead of your opiniont

With regard to the mission of the ITO Commission, reference is

made to Prosecution Exhibit 497, pages _6,065 to _ 6,066
of the Transcript, which is an excerpt from OSHIMA's interrogation.

I1f, as you state, the IT0 Commission arrived in February and you
did not receive a counter-proposal from the Japanese Government

until the latter part of March, there was an interval of more than
a month, In this month interval of time did you officially deliver

to HIBBENTEOP the draft proposal presented you by the ITO Commission?

In this interval of time did you not receive telegrams from the

Foreign Minister instructing you to do as recommended by the

Japanese Government!?

(Question based on "H", page, 2,469.)

On page 21 of your affidavit you state a new instruction was
received at the end of March revising the instructions brought by
the IT0 Commission, and you proceed to descridbe the alleged re-
vision. As a matter of fact, General OSHIMA, is it not true that

the revision you describe here was a revision that was attempted in

June, 1939, after the Five Ministers Conference of June 5, and

that the conference you state was had with RIBBENTROP was actually

the conference in June and not a conference in the latter part of

March or the first of April?
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65.

Is it not a fact that this reply received by you in the latter

part of March, 1939, to your objections to the IT0 Commission draft

stating that the Pact would be only aimed at nations embracing
Communiem, and that as to nations other than Russia, aid consisting
of military advice would de given, and by military advice was meant
trading of intelligence, the temporary leasing of bases, the export

of fuel oil and other commodities and in general al} aid outside

actual participation?

If 1% please the Tridunal, I desire to refer to the interrogation
of OSHIMA, Exhibis 497, pages P« the Transeript,

Pid you confer im Rome with SHIRATORI and an Italian representative
°R or about April 2, 1939, rYegarding the pact?

Did mot you and SEIRATORI have with you the directive of January 23,
which was the ITO Commission directive, and the fimal directive of
Narch 25, whick was the Japanese compromise!?

Femenber, refresh his recellection.)

Do you mot recall that om the occasion of the first conferemce
mentioned, either you or SHIRATORI informed Count OIANO of the
mature of the directives which you and SHIRATORI had received from

JOuUr goverament!?




67.

69.

72.

Do you not recall, and is it not true, that Count CIANO stated:
"“Such a weak attitude is disturbing. 1ls Japan going to participate
in the war!" To which SHIEATORI replied that Japan would.

Do you not recall, and is it not also a fact, that on the following
day RIEBENTECP met with you and SHIBATORI, on which occasion
HIBEBENTROP asked the same question as that propounded by Count
CIANO, namely, "Is Japan to participate in the war!" To which you

replied, "Japan will probably participate. "

Do you not recall, and is it not a fact, that on the following day
RIEBENTEOP said to you: "When I explained matters to HITLER, he
sald that is fine if participation is Japan's decision. That must
have been the result of great controversey in Japan. Just so Japan
is of such a spirit there need de no equabbles over the minor
details. However, Japan must give the same sort of explanation as
Cermany and Italy. Japan's plan is acceptable.”

(Previous questions based on “HY, page 2488-2490.)

Did you learn that early in April, 1939, you were severely criticiszed
by the Emperor for usurping the Emperor's prerogative of diplomacy

in expressing an intention of participating in war?

Did you not also learn that the Foreign Minister recommended to the
Eaperor and also to the Five Ministers OConference that the state-
ments made by you and SHIRATORI should be rescinded as actions
overstepping your limits as Asdassadors?

(Questions 70 and 71 based on "H", pages 2494-6.)

Did you confer with SHIRATORI again on Hitler's birthday, April 20, 19391




73.

74,

75.

Following thies meeting you and Ambagsador SHIRATORI rsquested the
Japanese Oovermment to recall you from your posts as Ambassadors,
and the matter of your recall was considered at a JFive Ministers
Conference held on the 265th of April, 1339, Is that not so?

(Based on “"H', page 2,506.)

This threat of resignation by you and SHIBATCRI was desligned %o
bring pressure upon the Japanese Government to bring them in line
with your views regarding the German proposals for a military
alliance which would obligate Japan to participate in an European

war even though the Soviet Union were not involved., Is that not so?

And following this threat of resignation, a further compromise
proposal in the form of the HIRANUMA Declaration of Nay 4th was
delivered to the Cermen and Italian plenipotentiaries in Tokyo.

Is that not truet

¥ithin several days after the delivery of the KIRANUMA Declaration
did not RIBEENTROP call you on the Selephone from Mumich om his way
to meet Oount OIANO at Como and ask you this guestioa: "When IS
contracting mation goes ﬁ var against another, and even if there is
no military aid from Japan, would it be permissidble %o recogaise
Japan as Yeing in a state of wvar!® o which you replied in the
affirsative, and did you mot communicate this gquestion and your
ansver teo Tekyo!

(Based on *N*, page 2,815.)

Yere you advised of the Five Ninisters Oonference decision of June b
to the effect that although Japan would give armed assistamce im the
event of war bVetwveen Germany and the Soviet Union, she was unable %o
give any effective military assistance in the present or ia the near
future in the event of war bdetween Germany and other fom-t
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8l.

¥as there a second question presented by this June 5%h decisien,

Bamely, that Japan imsisted that diplematic notification regarding
the Pact as well as the matter of the military assistance %o de

g€iven under the provisions of the Past should bYe presented to the

German side in writing and net orally as demanded Yy RIBERNTROP?
(ITAGAXI « 30, 508-9)

Nov ien't that the exact manner vhich you erronecusly deserided

OR page 31 of your affidavit as being the sudstance of the March
revision of the ITO Oommission draf$!?

2id you submit the June Gk decision of the Five Ministers
Conferemce to RIBEENTROP on the 14%h of June, and in your cenference
vith him on that date state ththmdnhnohrnnuaou te
assist Germany and Italy alse in a war in vhich Soviet-Russia does
not participate, to make public this will of assintance, and $o
reader such military help as lies withis her realm of possidility,
but that there were certaina éxseptional cases in vhich Japan
desired the right to comsult aad Come %o an agreezead ancag the
three powers? Aand did youw not further state that these exceptional
Gases did mot at all comstitute a reservation om the part of the
Japanese Govermment!

Is it net a fact mtmwuamtmunm

declaration, but 44 not agree that the diplomatic explanatiom de
reduced to writiag?

Did RIBEENTECP arrvange for a Joint conferemce with you and SEIRATOR]
in Berlin for the 16%h of Junme, 1939, and at this conference did met

question of exchange of motes as regards Japaa's limited military

Sspacity ferced him to the conclusion that the Japanese Govermment

vas still making mental reservationms with regard teo the alliance and
- 1. -




84.

87.

that he was skeptical as to vhether the Japanese Goveramend
would take into account the German position which he himself
absolutely shared?

Did not SEIRATCRI make the further proposal that Japan's obligation
to give assistance would set in sutomatically only Af the USSR or
Anerica wore to participate in the war, and that if bdeth Shese
countries remained neutral Japan's conduct would bde determined Yy
consultation of the three powers?

(Above questions based on Defenmse Doc. 3629, which is IPS Doe.

‘0‘19. Item 6-)

' Did you hold a conference with Ambassador SEIRATORL in the latter

part of July or ths first of August, 1939, at Villa Hsthe, lake
Comot?

Before the holding of this meeting did you and SHIRATORL fsaue 2
Joint commnique publicizing the fact that such a corference was
to be heldl

Is it net a fact that the Japanese Oovernment neither suggeeted nor
anthorised the holding of such s conference or the issuaace of &

communique regarding is?
(Questions 85 and 86 bdased on IPS Doc. 4047, Items 9 and 11.)

Bid not VWar Minister ITAGAKI threaten to resign ia the sarly pars
of August, 1939, bdecause of his inability to successfully advance
the etrong military alliance with Germany and Italy which he, you
and SHEISATQE]l had been working fer?

w l7 =




Let me refresh your reeccllection.

I hand you Prosecution Exhibit 2196 and esll your attention te a

telegran of 11 August, 1539, from Asbassador 0T $o RIBEENTROF

which has not been read in evidenvce. I will ask you to follew the

reading of it to the point where 1 desire to stk you several questions.
“Ohief Central Section of War Minietry, Generel MACRIJIRI,

vho on aftermoon 10 August had requested that he de received jointly

by me and Italian Ambassador, tramsmitted to uws following Sommunicae

dicaa af ¥ax Mialeier:
"Arzy had resumed bPitter batile for alliance 2t five-minister

conference 8 August dut had made mo progrees deyoad the Japanese pro-
posal of B June. Army urgently striving for conolusiom in order $%e!

"l. Reach an early sucoeseful end of the China confliet, for
ﬁich it /Aruy/ is responsidle to natiom,

“2. Oonform to vishes of droad popular smasses and thereby
alleviate present tension,

"3. Prevent a damgerous rsaction in direstion of an
economically tempting settlement with Englamd.

"These reasons are so compelling that War Mianister is resolved

as a last resort jg risk Ais rasicaatisn, which would almost cersainly
entail resignation OSHIMA SHIRATORI. This acsion might of course

gradually improve the Japanese basies for alliamce, But would proiuce
violent set-back at first. Nevertheless, resignation was only

possidle decision. Decision dus %o be reached 15 August..."

Does not the reading of this exhibit refresh your recellection
regarding the threat of ITAGAKI %o resign, and do you met nov recall
i% an a faod?

Were you in communicatioa with the War Himistry either directly or

indirectly in August, 1936, regarding either the War Ninister's
threat to resiga or the measurss he was advocating before the Five
Ministers Conference!
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Let me continmue to read from the same telegranm:
"Since Oabinet confirmed remewed proposal of 5 June, Var
Ninister deems ecarly conclusion attainabdle with follewing mmtual

concessions!
"Berlin and Rome declare %o Japanese Andassador Japanese

proposal of B June acceptadble vith the provises:
"1. That they previde that me mental reservation is dehind

the wording;
"2. That verbal fora of a Japaness supplementary stateneat
be found. War NMinister thea expects to put through:
"Re 11 express Japanese confirmatiom of this interpretation,
"Re B: verdal statement, wvhich was %0 Do set forth in the
protocel to the Sreaty would be promineantly mentioned. General
NACHIJIRI almest entreatingly requested cencession befere 15 August.
Var Ninister wvill communicate faect of his demarche with ws %o 0. and

SHKIRATORI, Wyassing Fereiga Ninistry. ..."°

Does this refresh your recollectiom regarding the views of the Var
Minister and his communication with you, and are mot these matters
truel |

N\
With further reference to the views of the War Minlster ITAGAZL
i direet yowr attention to the telegram of 18 August 1933, fres
Aubassador UIT Tor the German State Secretary, being the seceand
Selegram inm Exhidis 2198, which likewise was aot read in evidence.
I will ask you $o fellov the reading of the first and a part of the
second paragraphs, which is as followe:

"Domestic pelitical fellowing ia $he alliance guestion
éoatinues undiminished, PFreess reports of supposed compromise
Poesibliiisies Dabweon Foreign and ¥War Ministers imexact. Jla last
five-aialeter conferencs Joreiga Minister was sssigned task of again
clearly fixing %texzs of Japanese alliance proposal of 5 Jume withous
any essential change. This draft is to be distribmted amemg the




94.

participating winieters end in case of acceptance at next five-
ginister conference tramsmitted to ambasesdors Berlin, Rome for
literal, written delivery te goveramenis.

"Nar Minister rejected project of Foreign Rinister s un-
acceptable and continves to insist om going Peyonrd the proposals of
B June esinoce lu wes unable to dreak through the unaniwous fromt of
the other ministers, he deeme his resignation unsveidabdle; accordiag
to relistle information from the War Ministry. Ne is stremgthenesd
by the pressure of junior officers, who are depsnding unconditional
alliance, ..."

Does this met refresh your recollection regarding the views of War
Hinieter ITAGAYI, mnd ere they mot mew recoenirved by you oe being

trne and correct?
¥as Captain ENDO your Neval Attache in Berlin in July, 19397

Do you reeerll, and is it not a fact, that sometime ir July, 1939,
Oaptain 2HDO msde sn explanation of the position of the Japaness
Navy in regard to the strengtheniag of the Anti-Oomintern Pact %e
the Ohiof Sccretary of the German EHavy Winistry, wherain he stated
that 1 war should break out bdatweern Gervauy-Italy amd Englard.
Franca 1t wovld De fine if Japan maintained a friesdly meutralifly,
gnd that upom laarming of thia from Oaptain XNDO you becasms very
angry ard inquired of STAMMER if RIBEENTROP kunev that?

(Question based on "3¥, pages ?598.2899.)

¥hat office in Gersany vas held by WIENL!

Did you have a conferemce with him im Berlin oa 21 December 1938

in vhich he informed you that RINBENTROP iunsisted that preferred
Sreatment be given Germany as compared with third powers ia China

and that this should be stipulated im writinmg ia the pro memoria
regarding German-Japanese coeperatioa im Ohina?




